From: 89(2}(8}

To: "

Subject: Nominations for potential board of inquiry members for the Hawke"s Bay Regional Council and Hawke"s
Bay Regional Investment Company proposed Tukituki Catchment Proposal

Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2013 9:14:11 a.m.

Dear Guy @

Nominations for potential board of inquiry members for the Hawke’s Ba Council

and Hawke’s Bay Regional Investment Company proposed Tukituki C;;Egm roposal

The Hawke’s Bay Regional Council (HBRC) has indicated its intent-to requesta call in eir

proposed Tukituki Plan Change. The proposed plan change @dg aspects de 5)
A

manage land and water throughout the Tukituki catchn? Q
In parallel, the HBRC owned Hawke’s Bay Regional qve{c H@ompa (\3
an intention to lodge with the Environmental Pr

_hds indicated
tioh Authority, zgrj:e sent and NOR
applications for the Ruataniwha Water Stora oject. The Prgject inc s an 80m high dam

and 6km long reservoir on the Makaroro R‘ﬂie%J will store release a consistent

minimum flow into the river downstreaim; r abstracti e on the Waipawa River,
located about 22km downstream o%a which will&

istribute water via 21km of
headrace canals for irrigation on the Ru swhapairﬁ.

The applicants have indicat hey intend t @ int
applications with the EF& 3.

If the Minister foL(J tr entc e roposal is nationally significant and directs it
to a board of in m ecision, t A provides the Minister with recommendations for a

h
r
potential b aFd.\Wi.(h)_;/che C%Q f governments objective; ‘Increasing Diversity of
73 T6)¢t
iy

Board Mem ip#(Cco (0 !;ﬁi& ail asks you for suggestions of appropriate board
me T ill contribut our achieving balanced representation within an RMA
cont

plan change and lodge the

Mdering identifying potential board members, you may wish to consider members
0 have expe \@ water management/hydrology, tikanga Maori, the RMA, and those

i
\ ho may h beén accredited through the Ministry for the Environment’s ‘Making Good
O Decigions Progrgmme’.

not know the exact time commitment for potential board members at this stage. We
ticipate public notification in late May / early June 2013 with a decision required nine
% nths following public notification (March/April 2014).
Q I would appreciate your providing any suggestions for suitable candidates by Monday 8 April,
including contact details and curriculum vitae if possible. I’'m unsure if you are the most

appropriate person to answer this request, so | would appreciate it if you could pass this email
on to the correct person.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me on this
email address or 04 {S9(2)(a)
Regards,



S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)

Abvisor

APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT GROUP

Private Bag 63002 » Wellington 6140 « New Zealand  www.epa.govt.nz

Environmental Protection Authority e Level 10 » 215 Lambton Quay 2 5@

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DD S9(2)(a)

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. The contents may col tial and are
the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the messag d any atiac
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From: 89(2)(3) ;

To: Shaun Lewis

Cc: S9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Urgent: brigfing note from EPA to Minister Adams and Minister Smith

Date: Thursday, 2 May 2013 4:04:52 p.m.

Thanks Shaun

Not a show stopper, but it says “As the normal submission period is 20 w " where

it is more accurate to say that “the minimum period for submissions i working days” v

Something to think about - The briefing rightfully does not presuppose an otitcome o call

in request, but it appears to me that the applicant does. As ofy process, thqht'g:: 's
ofc liance

decision to call in the plan change will be subject tojut:i}i reviety, and evideg
gl ;

with the requirements of the Act will be carefully scru %@/

|89(2)(a)| will be at the meeting tomorrow.

Cheers,|89(2)(a)
N5 \%
From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa,govk.nz]

oc.govt.nz
: Andrew Croslafd; Ray om

PA to Minis(&% nd Minister Smith
ote fro tf%to both Minister’s about the Tukituki Catchment
this to-go'i Ministerial bags for tomorrow. We would like your

Proposal. ul

comments iefing nat e finalise it. | appreciate this is extremely short notice,
ho e trying to b% Ministers before they receive the call-in request from
Hawke' egional Council on'Monday 6 May 2013.

Attached is the bri

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority » Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 » Wellington
6140 « New Zealand

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {S9(2)(a) o www.epa.govi.ng



From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Urgent: briefing note from EPA to Minister Adams and Minister Smith
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2013 3:38:53 p.m.

Shaun, no show stoppers from me.

regards Guy ; %@
Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group

Department of Conservation—7e Papa Atawhai
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile | S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai
m— O
@ %

fe:govt.nz); Andrew Crosland; Fay Holdom
PA to Ministe aﬁ&nd Minister Smith

®

to both Minister’s about the Tukituki Catchment
into the’ Ministerial bags for tomorrow. We would like your

Hi Guy and|S
Attached is the D
Proposal this t

e finalise it. | appreciate this is extremely short notice,
Ministers before they receive the call-in request from

comm ts o ieflng
trying to bri %t ini
Hawk Reglo | Council onf Monday 6 May 2013.

s of co%&t? are looking for “show stoppers” only. We need your comments by
i

B todaw nalise the briefing and get it signed off.
Plea e 1et ow |f you need anything further or if you are unable to review the briefing.
anks
aun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority ¢ Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay « Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
6140 ¢ New Zealand

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob +S9(2)(a) WWW.epdgoving



From: Shaun Lewis

To: natasha.todd@mfe.qovt.nz; ' i
Cc: Fay Holdom; Andrew Crosland; S9(2)(a
Subject: BOI briefing note ( )( )
Date: Friday, 3 May 2013 2:57:03 p.m.
Attachments: Brie ember Re nt toMFE.dog
fior
P

N
Hi Natasha and Guy \<y
Here’s the briefing note on options for a potential board of inquiry, f rin ation. We

are intending for this to go to Kevin (MFE)/Doris (DoC) for signoff on Mon morningAhen
over to the ministers’ offices in the afternoon. | have also attachethan updated co
timeline that includes DoC for sign offs.

Happy to talk it thought at any point. Just give me a calk \@
Cheers @ &

Shaun @ b

Shaun Lewis @

Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Auth
6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fa

evel 10 « 215 bampton-Quay « Private Bag 63002 « Wellington

D433 » 05479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) o WWW.epA.FovE.nz
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From: Shaun Lewis

To: Guy Kerrison
Subject: RE: BOI briefing note
Date: Friday, 3 May 2013 4:46:19 p.m.

Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 » Mob |S9(2)(a) .

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz} O
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 4:44 p.m.
To: Shaun Lewis Q

Thanks Guy.
Shaun Lewis %;\\

Subject: RE: BOI briefing note -
Section 9 (2)(a)

Shaun, a couple of quick admin comments. Therecdden'hseent to be dischgsion on -
S9(2)(a)lin the main part of the briefing. Given sheds.t oman it ma to say something ?
si %?n;at

Need to include Doris and Dr Smith's name page
cheers Guy g \ S
Guy Kerrison

Manager National Coordinatign, d Regulatory Serviges Gfoup

Department of Conservat?

q awhai Q
Conservation for ltjm\ @ ja i
www.doc.govt.nz

; Guy Kerrison

rew Crosland; [S9(2)(a)

briefing note

ere’s the briefing note on options for a potential board of inquiry, for your information. We
afe intending for this to go to Kevin (MFE)/Doris (DoC) for signoff on Monday morning then
over to the ministers’ offices in the afternoon. | have also attached an updated copy of the
timeline that includes DoC for sign offs.

Happy to talk it thought at any point. Just give me a call.

Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis



Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 ¢ Wellington
6140 » New Zealand

Tel +64 4 016 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {S9(2)(a) © Www
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From: Guy Kerrison
To: 89(2)(8) @mfe.govt.nz

Cc: Shaun Lewis

Subject: RE: Final briefing note on members for a potential board of inquiry

Date: Monday, 6 May 2013 5:22:41 p.m.

Okay by me Sarah. One matter | raised with Shaun was making sure we had suffici ning

expertise to deal with the multitude of conditions that would be required for a project
it obtained approval. I'm not sure we have this covered in the current preferred lisp
is probably something that Dr Brent Cowie would be good at. Another thou are’we
skills by having both Howie and Bickers ? Just something to think about ~1' not*proposing we
change the paper.

regards Guy O

Guy Kerrison Q
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Sepvi (ﬂw g\

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile | S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kitrpuawi
o Q\Sﬁ @

/)
SRR

33353 p.m. N\
m @mfe.govt.nz)

a ; Shaun Lewis
s

i +.Final Bri ; ers for a potential board of inquiry
Goo . 9 everyone \

ase attache updated Briefing Note on Board Appointments, following comments
v
N

in Cuprie.. | h fended a number of paragraphs and amended the recommended

Toe ted rocess, | would appreciate it if you could provide your approval/comments on
thresec s by return email. We will then utilise the signed page from this morning’s briefing
n ach the updated pages where relevant. Please confirm you are happy with this

oposed course of action.

The relevant paragraphs are listed below:

Paragraph 18 — additional sentence at end of paragraph

Paragraph 43 — replaced John Talbot with Commissioner Russell Howie

Paragraph 53 — updated comparison to be between John Talbot and three recommended board
members

Page 11 — Recommended Action (d) —amended listing of recommended and alternate board
members

Appendix 1 — amended tables to reflect changes to board members

Appendix 3 — amended listing of board members to reflect changes made



I hope this all makes sense, please do let me know if you need any further clarification
Many thanks

S9(2)(a)

Aovisor
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT GROUP
Environmental Protection Authority s Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay &

Private Bag 63002 « Wellington 6140 « New Zealand » www.epa.govt.nz
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « S9(2)(a)

~
This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. The nl@ many:&e confidential and ‘age sarily
the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sendeg-and\elele the message a ny-afta nl(s)

From: Shaun Lewis
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 11:10 a.m.

Ss92)@)

Here is the final briefing noteAGrMinisters Adany@t on potential board members for
the Tukituki Catchment propos

S9(2)(a) and Guy

Guy: if you could arra I ff with '@It me know when it is ready, someone will
come and pick i

We will th Eﬁ rah Gardnér to-sighit'out here and walk it down to MFE for Douglas to sign
absépce.

in Kevi N
Many 3 Q
u
@haun Léwis
@b Enviropm I'Bratection Authority

T& 9152426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {S9(2)(a)  |e

X



From: 89(2)(3)

To:

Subject: RE: Final briefing note on members for a potential board of inquiry
Date: Monday, 6 May 2013 2:02:00 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sarah @

This was the question | had phrased around para 18:

Para 18: What is the status of the applications and how they must coivsi he RPS? i.e. when
the application is lodged, does the proposal have to give effect he RPS as lodged ordees it
change depending on where the decision on the RPS is? Fro ory of cons

activity status does not change — but the policy frame w a t rhe kno es
sense.

Looking forward to hearing back from you about

— Senior Analyst, Resource Mq\a ement Tools
e Environment — Manatu e\%a
Website:
% Wellington sl@

gﬁ Please coid@f erylronment §§%tng this email.
%g:ﬁ : sWaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz]
y 12:05 p.m.
HE! T

S9(2)(a)

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) .

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison .govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 11:56 a.m.
To: Shaun Lewis



S9(2)(a)|and Guy

Subject: RE: Final briefing note on members for a potential board of inquiry
Shaun, Doris has signed it.

cheers Guy

Guy Kerrison

Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group
Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile|S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai

www.doc.govinz

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Sha
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 11:11 a.

< 1s9(2)(a)

Here is the final briefi

the Tukituki Catchmen I
Guy: if you uk% sign@ is and let me know when it is ready, someone will
| p

t Sarah Gardn sign it out here and walk it down to MFE for Douglas to sign

sence.Q
@ﬂ? thanks

aun x
ShauR Lewis
E% | Protection Authority

+6474 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) .



From: Shaun Lewis

To: Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc.govt.nz)
Subject: Response in writing to Sarah"s email
Date: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:47:08 p.m.

Hi Guy

Could | ask you to respond in writing to Sarah’s email regarding the changes to b g
note? | just want to make sure we are dotting “I”s and crossing “t”s on thi
Shaun Lewis : %

Project Leader, Resources

Thanks

Shaun

APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT \@
Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 » uay « Private Bag 63002 » Wellington
6140 « New Zealand

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI 79 « Mob o www.epa.govi.ng



From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Timing for recommendation cabinet paper
Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 11:36:42 a.m.

thanks Shaun i

cheers Guy % @

Guy Kerrison v
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group

Department of Conservation—7¢ Papa Atawhai %

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile|S9(2)(a) \//

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai %

"‘\—\.._‘_\_‘_‘_‘
ﬁ“‘
From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Le ; ;

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 10:25 a. m

To:
Guy Kerrison S9(2)(a)

Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.govt. n-

Subject: Timing for rec '
9(2)

The minist a hat w e mmendation paper to Cabinet for their meeting on

27 May, In r eet thi we will need to have a Cabinet Paper to the Ministers’

offi ri this week = 2013. Andrew is working on the recommendation now,
urc

and% stand from o ersation last week the Cabinet Paper will be a short covering
rtoa ompa e recommendation briefing.

m lu de u are writing the Cabinet Paper. Please let me know if you need
A nythln f erffom us or if there is an issue with the timeframes.
erspective | think it will just be making sure you are happy with the Cabinet
d rranging sign off with Doris.

2013 (before 3pm) - departments sign off
May 2013 - Cabinet paper to Ministers
15 May 2013 - Papers to Cabinet Office
20 May 2013 - CBC
27 May 2013 - Cabinet

This will also mean the Board appointments Cabinet Paper will need to be a separate paper as
we won’t have the Ministers’ feedback in time to go with the recommendation paper.

Many thanks everyone. | appreciate this is really short notice, but | think it is doable.



Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay » Private Bag 63062
6140 « New Zealand
Tel 464 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob




From: 89(2)(3)

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: signed BN attached (Tukituki)
Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 8:54:17 a.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Shaun

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz] @

Sent: Tuesda May 2013 8:53 a.m.

To: —89(2)(8) ‘gkerrison@doc.aovt.nz'
Cc: Andrew Crosland; S9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: signed BN attached (Tukituki)

Correct. Tim will liaise with Minister Smith’s office. @ @
Cheers \

Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May
To: 'gkerrison@doc.govt4
Cc: Andrew Crosland;

Subject: signed ‘.'@ , .
Hi Guy andGhaun,_ © S
Sig@?n hed. I'll let %

v

% when | know it has made the 10am bag. | made a minor
chan

e front page as we Use an actual stamp for the date. | also fixed up a typo on the
Wﬁ: para GO)V
@aun, lj wa\g

Sd'td double check with you —am | correct that Tim in our Minister’s Office

O will be liaisi ith the Minister of Conservation’s Office and we do not need to organise for a
copy(of theriefing note to be provided to that office?
%a course today but will check my emails at lunchtimS9(2)(a) will be in the office this
ernoon.

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools
Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

Website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
cid:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70

2]

gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:39 a.m. @
59(2)(a) @

To:
Cc: Andrew Crosland; Natasha Tod 89(2)( ; 'Guy Kerri
Subject: RE: Section 146(2)(a) - Crown Submission and 9 month timefra

H{S9(2)(a)

We are not recommending that the Ministers exercise eit %ﬁ&bower@ﬂ{a)

We will include that advice in our recommendation pa

e @ &\

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474

Sent: Wednesday, 8
To: Shaun Lewis
Cc: Andrew Cros a’/;:l
Subject: Section\146

Hi Shau %
Just@ouple of thmgs%’ I think we need to think about.
n secti of the RMA — is the EPA considering any advice in relation to:
1. The Mi | ould make submission on behalf of the crown
Q\ @% ere will be enough time in 9 months to decide this proposal or should she

S9(2)(a) ] 'Guy Kerrison'
m'ss;on and month timeframe

e timeframe

derthe RMA to make a recommendation on these matters. Because they may form part of
recommendation, we are thinking that we might have to turn our minds to it now, with the
first Cabinet paper.

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools
89(2)(8) Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

DDI:_ Website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

% re two things that could be included in the Cabinet paper and the EPA has the ability

Environmental stewardship %¢
for a prosperous New Zealand
Tiakina te laico kio tdnui a Aotearoa



gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun. | ewis@epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 9:19 a.m.

To: 89(2)(8)
Subject: RE: Rationale for joint decision making
We can do that. I'll let you know as soon as we have something ready v
Cheers
Shaun @ %
AL v

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob

From:
Sent: Wednesday,
To: Shaun Lewis

Ce: S9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Rationale for joi ision making /O\\

Hi Shaun x\/

Just wondering |@ g tose bn ng before it goes over to the Minister?

e
-- ay2013850am
i Mnt decision making

S9(2)(H)

aun Lewis
vironmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 » Mob 1S9(2)(a) e

From: Shaun Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 8:24 a.m.

Subject: RE: Rationale for joint decision making

-



&

We are aiming to get our briefing to the Minister on options for decision making in relation to
the call in request to the Ministers and the direct applications to the EPA. We need to know if
the Minister is going to take an alternative approach to the one we have used as the basis for
our recommendation on national significance and direction. Could you please let me know this
morning whether MFE has a different view to the EPA. We would like to include this‘in‘pur
briefing note.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob

From: Shaun Lewis
Sent: Tuesda M
To: s ENZ);
Cc: Andrew.Cro landi@epadgo

Subject: Rationale for joint aking
Hi[S9(2)(a) Q

As discussed her@t king aro@e joint decision making for the Ministers:
{%

Essentially | mbinati uataniwha Water Storage Scheme and Tukituki Plan

Chazg@ that fhake up the%i\i%dcatchment “proposal of national significance” under the

Act, @o riggering sectio 8(2). Both applicants have referred to their respective
pplications as bei art of a single proposal. It is the limitation of matters that can be lodged

with t PA that necessitates HBRC requesting that their plan change be called
i d HBRIC | §i?g_\pptications for resource consents and a notice of requirement directly

2\

]
O@th us. x
QQ/ Plea @ know if you need anything else.
e

e
aun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay « Private Bag 63002 » Wellington
6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob S9(2)(a) o WWW.eDALLOVLNE



From: Guy Kerrison

To S92)(@)

Cc: haun Lewi

Subject: Tukituki cabinet paper

Date: Thursday, 9 May 2013 12:10:35 p.m.

Attachments: 13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Recommendation (2).doc

Importance: High ﬂ
ey

A0

<<13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Recommendation (2).doc>> m
our comments on the paper. Happy to discuss.

Regards Guy
Guy Kerrison O
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Servi rol

Department of Conservation-Te_Papa Atawhai
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile |S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia pua

Q
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ol S9(2)(a) gemte.govtnz; S9(2)(a)

Cc: Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc.qgovt.nz);

Subject: 138881_Brieﬁng_to_support_Tukituki_NSP_Recommendation_v3_2013_05_09.doc
Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:51:07 a.m.

Attachments: BA81 B a_to support Tukitl

Cheers
Shaun

.’ = b = 2 /)
Hi[S9(2)(a) @
Here are our comments on the briefing note. I'll start on the Cabinet&

©&



From: Shaun Lewis

To: 89(2)(8)

Cc: "Guy Kerrison

Subject: RE: 13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Recommendation.DOC

Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:58:53 a.m.

Both the call in request and the application to the EPA are parts of the Tukituki C osal.
I've made changes throughout the briefing note to reflect that. Hopefully it makes It Clea

Cheers

Shaun

Shaun Lewis

Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob +

----- Orllnal Message--
From
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 10 47 a.m.

To: Shaun Lewis
Cc: 'Guy Kerrison'

Subject: FW: 13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukit@ ecommen

Hi Shaun \>

There is one comment in there’about the proposal proposal of national significance -
do you have an answer for t 9@ ill make the af ges.

S9(2)(a) Q

..... seﬁ- ‘-

mailto:gkerrison@docg 1

tawhai
I\64 4 494 1470, mobile S9(2)(@) |



O

From: Guy Kerrison
To: Shaun Lewis; S9(2)(a) @mfegovtnz

Cc: Andrew Crosland
Subject: RE: 13C880_Cabinet_Paper_Tukituki_NSP_Recommendation_v3_2013_05_09.doc
Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 12:42:05 p.m.

Shaun, para 26 relating to Crown submissions. There was a submission or two on n?gg;
significant projects that were called in but this was prior to the EPA being establiire\* 0
you wish to include it you say "Since the establishment of the EPA there have be n
submissions ..."

st if
cheers Guy v

Guy Kerrison O @
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services (i @

Department of Conservation—7e Papa Atawhai
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile|S9(2)(a) \

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia pua

=TS

From: Shaun Lewis [mailtg:S
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2043712

To: Guy Kerrison;
*@ fe: 0'@7
Cc: Andrew Cros?

Subject: 13C880-.Catsi

o
_Paper_{it@SP_Recommendation_vB_ZO13_05_09.doc
Hi Al W
@EPA'S comme\

Her nts owthe Cabinet Paper.

@Wworki g‘on%ﬁlcy between all the relevant papers now. Please let us know if

o the sections that relate to the EPA’s assessment/recommendations on

re are any c
ationa % e and referral to a BOI.
Than

E ?h

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority » Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay  Private Bag 63002 » Wellington

6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 » Mob 1S9(2)(a) o www.epa.goving



From: 89(2)(3)

To: Shaun Lewis

Cc: "Guy Kerrison"

Subject: FW: 13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Recommendation.DOC
Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:47:34 a.m.

Hi Shaun @
There is one comment in there about the proposal being part of proposal of é@iﬁcance

do you have an answer for this? We will make the other changes.

S9(2)(a)

————— Original Message----- O

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc,govt.nz]

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:42 a.m. Q
AL S9(2)(a)

Cc: Shaun Lewis
Subject: FW: 13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Ré€

<<13C880 Cabinet Paper Tukituki NSP Reco
couple of comments on this.

Cheers Guy g § §
Guy Kerrison @

PSR

Manager National Coordinati and Regulat s Group

Department of Conservati
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, i E g
Conservation for pr u\_’ ai

www.doc.govt.nz




From: f

To:  |S9(2)(a) ; Shaun Lewis
Subject: Tukituki Plan Change

Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 12:14:18 p.m.

Cheers Guy

Guy Kerrison 0 N %S
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Grot <\/
Department of Conservation—7e Papa Atawhai 4 3 N
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile [S9(2)(a) “\\//
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawa
I NN

N e ““7 ‘-\‘?
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From: S9(2)(a)

To: "Guy Kerrison"; Shaun Lewis
Cc: Andrew Crosland; S9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Tukituki Briefing Note sign off process
Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:27:37 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png
0L
Thanks | would appreciate you comment there. We were thinking that we ma eg t rto

the Cabinet office circular as 1 think it refers to submissions

\%

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz]

Sent: Sé()( May 2013 10:18 a.m.
To: -a ; Shaun Lewis
Cc: Andrew Crosland; S9(2)(a) @ %

Subject: RE: Tukituki Briefing Note sign off process

thanks ~We are having a play round with the words i rown subniissi Ui n. Will get
these to you asap. | will find out about the cab 100,
%%

Guy Kerrison >
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Reputajory Services

Department of Conservation—7e Papa.Atawhai
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile[S92)(q), | Q
iakir aiao, kigpui

Conservation for prosperi w @

cheer Guy

www.doc.govt.nz

D

; 'Shaun

i ect: Tuki

N2

g Note sign off process

@ :é Good@i
t i)l?der about the process for getting the Tukituki Cabinet paper and briefing through
cess today.
Q 1. Manager level should be looking at the Cabinet paper and briefing that | sent out last

night now and let me know any comments this morning. Please then incorporate any

comment and send me through a track-changed copy of the documents.

I will update the master copies of the briefing and Cabinet paper as necessary

3. EPA will send final copies of its recommendation and direction

4. 1will email out the final to be signed off by each department — Guy do you know if your
Director also needs to sign the CAB 100?

5. We will begin the director sign-off process — DoC — EPA — MfE

6. MfE will take across the road to the Minister’s office — hopefully by 3pm

n



O\‘\

wnalha k you.
s
<\®/"

Shaun — | had another read of the Cabinet paper and briefing this morning and take yqur point

on the fact that call in and referring it to a BOI is one step. | have tried to fix up t rin
this respect.

Guy — | think we managed to incorporate all your comments on the paper

related to whether the designation bit applied to more than one districk \e?d from
Andrew at the EPA that all this infrastructure is entirely within the C awkeé’s Bay Dlstr
Council.

Please give me a call if there are any issues.

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tuul\@ O
MilS9(2)(a)k Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao
DDl Website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellingt
cid:image001. png@01C83AD7 3661CD7 % &

;ﬁ Please consider the enwro : ore prmtlng t Q@

_______ | < QO

Please et.in 1wmall message and any attached files may be confid*ential
infol y also be the SL% gal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the
Mini \te’ wronmenl If you a t the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is

unauth ycu have received this & mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the

N
%@



Froms S9(2)@)

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Clean copies for sign-off
Date: Friday, 10 May 2013 3:52:13 p.m.

How are you getting on?

So@)(E) @
----- Original Message-----
From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz]

ose to 4pm

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 3:11 p.m
To: Guy Kerrison; S9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Clean copies for Sigi=u

Sarah can sign them out now. Then we can walk them up to DoC - prof : .

What is the final deadline [ @ @

Shaun Lewis \

Environmental Protection Authority A

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 » Mob @ .
% >

----- Original Message-----

From: Guy Kerrison [

Sent: Friday. 10 May 2013 3:08 p.m.
To: [} S9(2)(a) |; Guy Kerrison
Cc: SHaun Lew

Subject: RE: Clean copies for sig

Going last would be better, e

Sent from my HTC

w it to, to give it to Doris?
L ,‘ Analyst, Resource Management Tools Ministry for the Environment — Manatu Mo Te

: Wébsite: www.mfe.govt.nz
t p ace, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

P Rledse.consider the environment before printing this email.

¢---Original Message-----

: Guy Kerrison [mailto;gkerrison@doc.govt.nz]
Sent: Eridav_10 May 2013 2:54 p.m.

: l1S9(2)(a)]; Shaun Lewis; Guy Kerrison

ean copies for sign-off

i can't do this until 4pm as i am in a meeting. Guy

Sent from my HTC

----- Original Message ---==

From: H S9(2)(a)|@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 Zi14 p.m.

To: Shaun Lewis <Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz>; Guy Kerrison <gkerrison@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Clean copies for sign-off



HI

Please find attached the clean copies of the briefing note and the Cabinet paper for sign off. Shaun we still do
not have your recommendation and directions.

Guy - do you want to get sign off on these documents first and then we can organise for someone from the
EPA to come and collect the signed briefing from you? Remember it will need to be single sided and in colour
once it is signed.

enior Analyst, Resource Management Tools Ministry for the Environm@ o Te

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

0 Ty
****************************************************** ok Ex T2 S @ L2 3 Skok kK Kk kk
Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message-and a ttached files e confid*ential

information, and may also be the subject of legal professiq (@ ilege. Ttis essarily the official view of
the Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the &ﬁ‘ ipient, any usé, disclosure or copying of this e-

mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail.i ease no mmediately by reply e-mail and
delete the original. Thank you.

Kok ok sk ok K ok ok 3k 3K ok K ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk kokok sk kokokok ok ok ok koK ke *% AR SOk K e R R S** e sk 3 oK ok Sk oKk ok ok Kok okokok sk skok sk kK k ok sk kokok
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From: Shaun Lewis

To: "Gavin Rodley (MIN)"

Cc: Fay Holdom

Subject: RE: Membership of Board of Inquiry - Tukituki Plan Change
Date: Monday, 13 May 2013 9:28:41 a.m.

Thanks Gavin. I'll let you know shortly what our timeframes are for a revised brie

Regards
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority O
X

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 » Mob {SG(2)(a) ‘f

From: Gavin Rodley (MIN) [mailto:Gavin.RodIey@p 'a ; .nz] \
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 9:09 a.m.

To: Shaun Lewis
Cc: Fay Holdom
Subject: Membership of Board of Inquiry, u n Change

Hi Shaun

| refer to my telephone conye with you e

| wish to confirm that l(ter outline tial thoughts on the membership of the Board
e lows~

of Inquiry to me y we
e 5 memb
Bay
e agrlcuit
esentatlve

Ioglsw Sutherland was mentioned
smcerel%

Gavt@
te-Secrétary for Conservation

f the Hon Dr Nick Smith
(direct dial)




<

O

From: Natasha Tod

To: “Guy Kerrison"; Shaun Lewis

ce [S9(2)(a) ,

Subject: RE: Emailing: Tukituki EPA recommendation
Date: Monday, 13 May 2013 4:33:18 p.m.

Hi Guy

I have just been in touch with Tim in our Minister's office about the papers provided earlier tgda e will
contact Gavin in Minister Smith's office now.

Cheers §
Natasha

b %
----- Original Message----- S\/
From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz] A AN

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 2:10 p.m.

To: Natasha Tod; Shaun Lewis \
89()(8). RE: Emailing: Tukituki EPA recommendation
Importance: High

Natasha, are
Thanks Guy

Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordi
Department of Conservat
DDI: +64 4 494 1470;

Conservation for pr, i
www.doc.govt.nz

Shaun an%
Please/ find attac! PDF's of the signed documents sent to our Ministers office this morning. Thanks for your
work an\getting these completed last week.

@ regards
sha Tod - Manager, Resaurce Management Tools team Ministry for the Environment - Manatu Mo Te Taiao
DDI: 04 439 7716 Mob:[|S9(2)(a)] Website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

*********************************************************************************************

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential

information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of
the Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and






From: Shaup Lewis

To: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc.govt.nz)

Subject: memorandum to ministers on potential board candidates

Date: Thursday, 16 May 2013 2:26:30 p.m.

Attachments: Memo to Ministers with further board candidates 2013 05 15 DRAFT FINAL .docx

Hi Natasha and Guy @
Here is the draft of the memo to both Ministers. It is with Sarah G now fo solI'd
appreciate any feedback as soon as you are able. I've addressed your me atasha, bu

let me know if there is anything else.

Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources

APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT
Environmental Protection Authority « LevelA0 5 ag 63002 « Wellington
6140 « New Zealand _

DI

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 043 474 5472 s | o www.epagoving
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Environmental
Protection Authority

Te Mana Rauhi Taiao

MEM NDUM

ile’Ref: NSP 28
To: Tim Bennetts and Gavin Rodley v s,
Copy To: Kevin Currie, Doris Johnston
From: Sarah Gardner O ~

Date: 16 May 2013

Subject: Additional candidates for a po entiasbog/é mxy\ the Tuki uki Catchment

Proposal
P AN/

=

——

Purpose

1. This memo provides addltlonal candlda orthe Mi IG rs\Ei? bpéider for a potential board of inquiry for

the Tukituki Catchment Prop Q ; \

Background « C

2. On 21 March 2013 r &fz(g Ministef, or Qe ironment on the process for screening potential
board of inquiry In respo t br|ef|ng the Minister directed us to screen for a five

member bo % Iowm perience:
a af\\/ M4 retire 1{ Ca urt udge and an Environment Court Judge;

7

Natg ng rie gement. 2 errestrial and aquatic ecology (as a combined skill set);



5. Based on the feedback from the Ministers we have re-reviewed our database of possible candidates,
sought further suggestions from local authorities, discussed further options with the )ry for the
Environment and Department of Conservation, and searched more broadly for swtabl/c\:j‘}tes -

6. We have revised our suggestion for the composition of a board. In addition to this cluded \Q
several alternative candidates for each of the attributes the Ministers have &xlude T
information is provided in the following tables. We have included a shortj e\ér all of the

candidates in Appendix One.

Recommended Board L §
7. For a board of five members to represent all of the skills, k I ttrlbut s’ req by both

/

Ministers and of the Resource Management Act (R t 6 e of the@% dldates will

need to have skills and knowledge in more than on areas. Th ables indicate which
attributes each of the candidates would brlng to a quiry.

8. Table 1 lists the potential candidates for a l;oard taklng r\l\o/co\rylderatlon the requirements of
both ministers and of the RMA. Table 2 ummary aI candidates that we have
screened and who are interested and § or a boa% i for the Tukituki Catch proposal,
should the matters be directed

Potential candidates

9. We have suggested Ju ayg again ey erson as we believe he has the skills, experience
and mana neces{ his pot ptf\l board. Judge Whiting has experience with complex plan
changes (the New Jd K|ng S n r osal) and will be appointed as an advisor to Environment
Courtin the \Ept t there e a eals the Hawke’s Bay Regional Council’s Regional Policy
State 8/ Change. Th d that this proposal may require is likely to be high. As Judge
Whiting, i retired heisina g d position to manage the demands of this proposal and any appeals

%e/lﬁ ironment C e RPS changes. Judge Smith has been confirmed by the Principal
n 4(92 entC udge s an alternative.
PrlnC| ment Court Judge has also confirmed the availability of Environment Commissioner
\ Dr Ale fland as a potential board member. The hydrology expertise that Dr Alexander
(ﬁgs is duplicated by potential board member Dr Jim Cooke. Should the Ministers wish to
kills of a board they could replace Alexander Sutherland with one of the following

@rna ves:
% Susan Harris — has similar skills and experience to Dr Jim Cooke (without the knowledge of the

agricultural sector) and would strengthen the hydrology and water quality expertise of the board and
further balance its gender makeup.
David Jennings — would strengthen both the engineering and hydrology expertise of a board;
Veronica Chalmers — would strengthen the Tikanga Maori knowledge of a board, contribute to
meeting Minster Smith’s requirements for two local candidates and further balance the gender make-
up of a board;

d Jan Ridde! — would strengthen the hydrology, ecology and agricultural experience and knowledge of
a board, and further balance its gender makeup;



e Jenni Vernon — would strengthen the water and land use decision making capability of a board,
would add more agricultural knowledge and further balance the gender make-up of &@jpoard, or
11. We have proposed Loretta Lovell as a potential board member. Although Loretta Lovel IS/\ ati
Kahangungu descent, her taiwhenua is Wairoa, which is not directly affected by th %%&hme
ta Love r% d
risa possit&

substitute for Loretta. Alan is affiliated with Ngai Tahu, but lives in Havelock Nosth, and s uld bri

Proposal. Therefore we do not consider that Loretta Lovell has a conflict of
bring legal experience and contribute to the gender balance of a board. %e
Jocal knowledge to a potential board. :»R el
12. Dr Jim Cooke brings a broad range of skills and knowledgy p tia oard.m rience in
water quality and ecosystem management, water storage, \s&a/’o and irggia'\gﬁ/ej ts, nutrient
cycling in aquatic systems and resource management, ditior to these 2ki r Jim Cooke has an
Agricultural Sciences degree, which contributes §<® mith’s redquir ::%?a board to have
%\%I Cooke i§ an-essential member of a board if it

agricultural expertise on a board. We consid tha
is to possess the composite skills, knowlee@; u‘Q\ét utes r; Q%HJ E nisters and the RMA.

13. In the event that you decide to change/%eémék -up of th:

the names of candidates we have screened.in'table L;\ﬂ candidates have the appropriate skills
c

and experience, are avaiiabl@e not identifi déR nflicts of interest.
14. In deciding whether or n@ 1 the c <’33t§ have suggested, you will need to consider the
0a

S
composite skills, know! @?nribute ofia.b | Substituting may result in skill or knowledge gaps
in a board. If 1hes@s» rkp wledg@a&s: blé but missing from among its members, they will need
to be contrac<d in; p@a!ly a@@ the proposal.

o> -

AN
_ v@@v

ve suggested, we have included

O

e
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Recommendation

Please indicate your preference for: @
Chairperson

Either Retired Environment Court Judge Gordon Whiting” Yes/No

(O

Recommended board members @ @
Tikanga \
Loretta Lovell g % Q Yes/No

Or Environment Court Judge Jeff Smith

I Scction 9 (2)(a) | Yes/No
Deputy Chief Judge Caren Fox @ Yes/No
Rauru Kirikiri** Yes/No
Hon Sir Douglas Kidd* @ Yes/No
Alan Titchener 3 :;;

Hydrology <€

Environment issioner Dr Ale %ﬁ hertand Yes/No
Dr Jim ke* &5 Yes/No

Dr Gr d Yes/No

Wr s Yes/No
@lineeﬂng %
@ ﬁ ion 9 (2)(a) | Yes/No
r%‘ B{Jmmissioner Russell Howie™ Yes/No
id
Pike

nings Yes/No
@% Alan Bickers* Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No



Local
Veronica Chalmers

John Hudson

Water quality / ecology
Jan Riddell

Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay
Professor John Harding

Dr Brent Cowie™

Agriculture

Jenni Vernon

* Previously recommended by the EPA
** Nominated by local authority @

S

*

Y

General Ma r, Appli
@r&ﬁm Profactic

Sarah G

W

&

W Assessment
ority

Date

:%inister for the Environment

Date

Hon Dr Nick Smith

Minister of Conservation

Date



Appendix One: candidate biographies @

Chairperson

N
O

Judge Gordon Whiting (suggested board Chairperson) \{
Judge Gordon Whiting was appointed to the Environment Court in 1997 and retired+in 2012. oth a
District Court and Environment Court Judge, Judge Whiting brings gx qudmnal experti wide

range of experience in resource management law.

van e/})urce mana t ases. Many of
inyo ed ca |th |ct|ng public and
private interests. He recently chaired the Board of I@ e New Zeé’l/a}d g Salmon proposal, and
also chaired the Te Mihi Geothermal Power Statl %f Inquiry a o\l;e uhara Il Geothermal Power
Station Board of Inquiry.

Judge Whiting is fluent in te reo and has b&bism /ma\g%ers where Tikanga Maori has been a

substantial consideration.

Judge Whiting has presided over a number of significant a

the cases have not only had economic impacts, but ha

Judge Jeff Smith ¥
Judge Jeff Smith was /“9] e En\nr Dy in July 2000. He is based in Auckland. He was
born in Rotorua and c his edu amo High School, Whangarei. He holds an LLB from
Auckland Universi sr« bt ined in 19 1~§\$ember of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators London

i da Foun’d ciate of the Arbitrators and Mediators Institute of New Zealand.

nga from 198 tweth Sharp Tudhope, and from 1995 until his appointment in 2000

Jud |th has presided over a large number of cases including appeals relating to
% d (Mabi e er generation, coastal issues and sensitive landscapes including the
ninsula lan t;a € ase Judge Smith chaired the Board of Inquiry into the Hauaru ma raki Wind
{)\ proposal
|kang

\o ell (suggested board member)

Lovell is of Ngati Kahangungu descent and is affiliated with the Wairoa taiwhenua. Loretta has 15
ears’ experience as a solicitor, including expertise in commercial law, energy and joint venture
velopments which have all involved RMA components. Loretta has advised government agencies,

Ministers and Select Committees on a range of public law issues.

Loretta Lovell has worked with Maori organisations and has a strong understanding of tikanga issues. She
has advised clients on cultural impact reports, mitigation of resource consent issues, and iwi and hapu

mandates.



Section 9 (2)(a)

Deputy Chief Judge Caren Fox

Caren Fox (Deputy Chief Judge Maori Land Court) of Ngati appo a
Judge of the Maori Land Court resident in the Tairawhiti and and Tribunal
She was appointed as an Alternate Environment Judge her as a judge,
she had been a Lecturer in law at Victoria University, of Graduate
Studies at the University of Waikato. In addition, for claimants and Maori
land clients. She was appointed Deputy Chi Maori February 2010

Judge Fox was a Harkness Fellow to the 1to Fellow in Human Rights
Education employed by the Commonwealth T 1997-1999. She won the NZ
Human Rights Commission Medal.

Judge Fox was a member Inqui Men’s Prison proposal

Rauru Kirikiri

Rauru Kirikiri is e He is currently self-employed, based in Wellington. He is
fluent in both n Ma roles include Deputy CEO and Director of Policy at the
Ministry He cu in Maori-related issues, including policy development,
strategic research management, and also provides cultural support for Office of
neg s. has also worked as a resource consent hearings commissioner in
ent, ents such as wind farms, effluent discharges, wastewater treatment, and
al Conservation Orders on Lake Ellesmere and the Rakaia River, and the
ul Plan.

ng Good Decisions accreditation, and would bring a high level of experience in both
and resource management issues to any potential board of inquiry

Sir Douglas Kidd
Honourable Sir Douglas Kidd holds a Bachelor of Laws from Victoria University. He is currently
employed part-time as a member of the Waitangi Tribunal, having been first appointed to the Tribunal in
2004, and now in this third term.

Sir Douglas was the Member of Parliament for Marlborough/Kaikoura from 1978-1999. He was a Member of
Cabinet from 1990-1996 and during this time held a variety of portfolios including Fisheries, Energy, Labour
and Maori Affairs. Sir Douglas chaired the Ministerial Advisory group on aquaculture reforms. He has
experience in governance and national level decision-making. He has experience and interest in water



resource issues through his time as Member of Parliament, and experience in the construction of large dams
through his work on the legislation for construction of the Clyde Dam project.

Sir Douglas has recently obtained the Making Good Decisions accreditation and while a
board of inquiry experience, he has experience in chairing boards dealing with matters
and would bring this experience to any potential board of inquiry

Alan Titchener

Alan Titchener is a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of with 24 nce in
landscape architecture and landscape planning. Alan is a of
Landscape Architects and the Asia Pacific Region of the Inte Architects.
He has substantial experience with cultural landscape International
Federation of Landscape Architects Cultural Land Alan Ngai Tahu and is
currently Chair of Te Tau-a-Nuku, a Maori grou

Alan would bring a high level of expertise n planning, including cultural
landscape matters, to any potential board Whilst previous board experience, he
has substantial hearing experience a Havelock North resident and would

bring local knowledge to a board

Hydrology

Dr Alexander member)

Dr Alex nted Commissioner in 2005. He holds a Bachelor of

Engineeri st ours) of Engineering from the University of Auckland, and a PhD in

Civil Mathematics In 1967 he joined the University of Canterbury as a lecturer

In ca out teaching and research in hydraulic and coastal engineering. He was Dean
from served on the University Council for 10 years and as a member of the

05. As an auditor for the Academic Audit Unit he chaired academic
of the of Auckland and Otago. From 1980 until 1989 he was an elected member of the

ment Board. He has acted many times as an independent commissioner for a
and Local Councils. Dr Sutherland is a Distinguished Fellow of the Institution of
Zealand and served on its Council for 12 years.

Dr Sutherland was made an Officer of the New Zealand Order of Merit in the Queen's Birthday
rs.

Dr James (Jim) Cooke (suggested board member)

Dr Jim Cooke is currently a Director at Diffuse Sources Limited. Previous roles include Project Manager at
Beca Infrastructure and Research Scientist at NIWA. Jim holds a Doctor of Philosophy from Oxford
University in the United Kingdom, a Master of Philosophy and Diploma in Agricultural Science from Massey
University, and a Bachelor of Science from the University of Waikato. Jim has over 35 years’ experience in
environmental sciences, including water quality and ecosystem management, water storage, abstraction and
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irrigation effects, nutrient cycling in aquatic systems, resource management and environmental project
management. Jim has strong experience in RMA matters, including through hearings as corimissioner or

expert witness, and through providing advice.

Jim holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation and was appointed to the Boarghof iry~dn the ‘cubi
dairy’ applications in the Mackenzie Basin in 2010. v\\

Dr Cooke would bring a high level of experience and technical expertise in water urces a ecosys
management to any potential board of inquiry. %

Dr Greg Ryder

Dr Greg Ryder is an environmental scientist and Dlrector of R ’\ultlng Lt a Doctor of
Philosophy in Zoology from the University of Otago, an o of Scie flrs ss honours in
Zoology). He has 18 years’ experience as an ecolo c I ant in the eé}t f agricultural land use,

irrigation and hydro-electric schemes. Greg has ﬁiﬂ }he ecologl\;dj(ater quality effects of a

number of projects including the Opuha Dam, wastewater treatm irrigation schemes and water
storage dams. Greg holds the Making Go&@as ons accr di \

Dr Ryder would bring a high level ise and exp e’n e hwater ecology and freshwater
management to a potential bo s Whne ot ave previous board experience, he has
extensive hearing exper:en expert @ nd as an independent commissioner.

Susan Harris
Susan Harris |s rv woﬁm ntal s irector of GreenXperts Ltd and Green Tick Certification Ltd.

She holds ach

cience (lv\ om the University of Otago. She has 25 years’ experience as
an enviri p/é tenttst planner % pélicy analyst. She has worked on surface and groundwater

monjtoring

r ge eration and irrigation projects and is experienced in developing and implementing
\Sy e?ns and plans, environmental risk and sustainability assessments and large
n also has experience working on projects related to water quality and nutrient

Ithough r/:5::m 0e not have previous board of inquiry experience, she has experience processing

%ﬁen s and has appeared before the Environment Court as an expert witness. Susan would bring
@1 vel.of experience in environmental science, planning and project management.

nglneerlng

|Section 9 (2)(a)
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Environment Commissioner Russell Howie

Russell Howie was appointed an Environment Commissioner He hol Bachelor

of Civil Engineering from Canterbury University. He has nt under the RMA
for Councils in the Wellington region. He has been of dams, irrigation
schemes and in the allocation of water resources. H ect strengthening of the

Matahina Dam

Commissioner Howie was a member of ry decided on the Transmission
Gully Plan Change and Transmission Gully co of requirement applications.
David Jennings

David Jennings is a self ineer. Previous roles include as General
Manager Technical at ited. David has 39 years’ experience in civil and
geotechnical Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours) from the
University of (Engineering) (Distinction) from the Imperial College,
London. projects and has worked on a wide variety of dam, canal,
stream on the Clyde Power Project in 1977-78, and on the Maniototo

Cc | Otagoin 984.

Making Good Decisions accreditation, however he does not currently have
of inquiry experience. David would however, bring a high level of experience
to any potential board of inquiry

Tim
Chartered Professional Engineer with over 20 years’ experience in a range of engineering
ding civil design, stormwater management, structural design (including water reservoirs) and land
ent engineering. Previous roles have involved project leadership and responsibilities, along with
resolution and independent advisor roles. Tim has a particular interest in the fire engineering field,

and is a member of the Society of Fire Protection Engineers. Tim is based in Hastings, and is a member of
Hawke's Bay branch of IPENZ.

Alan Bickers

Alan Bickers is currently self-employed. His previous roles over the past 17 years relate to the provision of
project management, governance, dispute resolution and independent commissioner services. Alan was



Chief Executive of Tauranga District Council from 1989-1995. Alan holds a Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)
from Auckland University, a Graduate Diploma of Business Studies (Dispute Resolution) fro assey
University, and is a Chartered Professional Engineer. Alan has extensive experience as ri/b
Commissioner on various developments including water resources, energy generatlon {

infrastructure projects. Alan has particular expertise in evaluating technical issug engme
Alan is also a qualified arbitrator and mediator. These skills would be valuakig |aI board o
Alan holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation, with a chairing e rsement, dnd is curr

undergoing re-accreditation.

Veronica Chalmers has expertise in water policy an er infrastructure. (irrigation and urban
services), and water resources management, |n ﬁ nd and inte r\’a&o ally.

Veronica has been involved in Treaty of a nd ommon.la y Maori to water and resource
management and is familiar with inquisitorial L_/e;ses thr ug\ ore the Waitangi Tribunal.

rocesses, p ma? ating to water. Veronica is a Hastings

Local @
Veronica Chalmers &

Veronica is experienced in RMA g

resident and is familiar with t Bay in t issues and the broader socio-economic
context. U)

G:/
John Hudson -

John Hudson reé/ e Hawke' h&s over 30 years’ experience in landscape architecture,
specialisin iR Ian s¢ape charac% ment, Outstanding Natural Landscapes and amenity values. He
is a qualifi s commissioner»and was appointed to the Board of Inquiry for the Turitea Wind Farm

sal. Hehas expenw Environment Court, appearing as an expert witness for both applicants
Ze

acros ew. / d.
olds the % ood Decisions accreditation with Merit, and a Chairing Endorsement. John brings

/9cal kno and talidscape and visual effects expertise to any potential board of inquiry.

E¢

iddell
dell has over 30 years’ experience in natural resource management, including planning, hydrology,
osystems and biodiversity. Jan is a sheep farmer and has been an Environment Southland councillor
since 2011 (and previously from 1989 to 1995).

Jan served 11 years on the Southland Conservation Board in the 1990s/early 2000s and was chair for 8 of
those years. She is the Planner for the Waiau Fisheries and Wildlife Habitat Enhancement Trust on a part-

time basis, and chairs the Waiau Working Party.

In the past she has done contract planning and policy work for the Southland Fish and Game Council.



Jan holds Making Good Decisions accreditation, and was recently appointed as a member of the NZ
Conservation Authority.

Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay

Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay is currently self-employed and resides in Rangiora,

Doctor of Philosophy in Botany and a Bachelor of Science in Botany and from the
University of Durham, England. She is a Certified Environmental Practitioner, the
Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand

Judith has worked on a range of large developments — includi

generation facilities, irrigation projects, water management on activities
Judith has also presented evidence at hearings and and
Regional Pians. She has recently been part of the consultation

group on Biodiversity Offsetting.

Judith Roper-Lindsay’s Making Good on ( has lapsed, and she does
not have experience as a hearing commi a of inquiry, however Judith would
provide a potential board with a of ecology expertise.

Professor Jon Harding

Professor Jon Harding is ity of Canterbury as an Associate Dean of
Postgraduate in Zoology, a Masters in Zoology (with Honours),
a Bachelor of Unive ry, and a Diploma of Teaching from the Canterbury
College of Edu ntments on two Water Management Committees in
Canterbu on the into the National Policy Statement on Freshwater Management.
Jon has onan of Government expert panels on freshwater issues. He has

n land use activities on freshwater ecology, particularly relating to hydro

Jon he will have teaching commitments during part of the year,
d
does the Making Good Decisions accreditation
Jon h level of experience and technical expertise in freshwater ecology to any potential
t Cowie

Brent Cowie is a self-employed resource management consultant with 30 years’ experience in
environmental management, policy analysis and senior corporate management in local and central
government. Dr Cowie’s specialist areas include: acting as a hearing commissioner, chairing hearing
committees and decision writing, policy analysis and review, strategic analysis, water resource management,
investigation and reporting of complex environmental and corporate issues, the development of emergency
management plans and procedures, and management of natural hazards.
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Dr Cowie’s expertise includes all aspects of water management, particularly surface water and discharges.

He also has expertise in freshwater ecology.

Dr Cowie does not have any previous experience on boards of inquiry but holds the Makin ecision
accreditation with Chair endorsement.

Agriculture

Jenni Vernon

Jenni Vernon has experience as a hearing commissioner for RM holds t

decisions accreditation. From 2004 to 2007 she was chair of aikato ional\Couneil, has
worked as an independent commissioner, and has been e Boar Qf uiry for the National
Policy Statement for Freshwater Management.

She also has an extensive background in farmin Nle dershlp/Is es covered during her time with
Environment Waikato included biosecurity, rivéran %t&ent s em& e Waikato River and Lake

Taupo, the Clean Streams Project, natural unding, c\ d elopment for geothermal and

ommittee ov% e lake’s restoration, was a member of the

e Local Government Regional Affairs

coastal natural resources.

Jenni was chair of the Lake Taupg
Water, Biosecurity, and Rep a io\ s(ib-compj
Committee. Jenni was rofthe boa ; nto the Tauhara |l Geothermal Power Station

application.

TS

) @\y
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From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis; natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz

Cc: Eay Holdom

Subject: RE: Additional candidates for potential board of inquiry
Date: Thursday, 16 May 2013 10:05:37 a.m.

thanks Shaun. Nothing to add from us.

cheers Guy

Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group

© 2

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai O i
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile[S9(2)(a) S
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Le\v\.rs}r pd.govt.nz] @P
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2013 3:48 p.

To: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; errison

Cc: Fay Holdom

Subject: Additional ca@ enﬁal@ iguiry

Hi Natasha and G

Attached is an_updated/ist of candidat sfora potential board of inquiry for the Tukituki
a discussion with Tim at Minister Adam’s office. He

Catchment Fép . The format fe
aske{@n er Board rec ation, with information about others we have screen so

that ers can move candidates around if they wish. We have attempted to meet the

equiremefits of tth as well as the Act.

I working o ?@0 that will form the basis of this information getting to the Minister’s
ices (Tim. i@ to coordinate that). I'll send that as soon as I’'m done, but | thought you
might like't the candidates and socialise within your own organisations as early as

possi

s
ou'eduld get back to me early tomorrow morning (10am) with any comments/changes I'd be
teful.

Regards
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay s Private Bag 63002 » Wellington
6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {S9(2)(a) o WWW.epagovLIZ



From: Shaun Lewis

To: Natasha Tod

Cc: Kerrison (gkerrison .govt.nz
Subject: RE: Tukituki potential board members
Date: Thursday, 16 May 2013 10:53:52 a.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks for your comments Natasha. I'm working through them now. | hope to %raﬂ:
of the memo by lunchtime.

Cheers
Shaun

)
Shaun Lewis O/\\\\/

Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob

From: Natasha Tod [mailto:Natasha Tod@m &

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 10:01 a.m.
To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: Tukituki potential board me

Morena Shaun @
Couple of comments: @ \gs
Can you highlight in s aythe recom G g board in the list of bios. This will make it

easier for the M rs pare %p opose with other options with similar areas of

expertise.

ome peopl \R eé’r to be misp experience categories which is not substantiated from
bl hould highl g& relevant experience).. We highlighted most of these areas
|n th

|on ) der headings which doesn’t appear to be their main skill/experience
aleg (c’& ad Jim Cooke, am concerned this may relate to others which we are less

Q amilia
sibly too many names being put up, however we appreciate you are trying to
range of needs.

th Kevin and | would like to see the next version before it goes to the Minister’s office. Can
you please give us an update on timing for this please.

thanks
Natasha Tod — Manager, Resource Management Tools team
Ministry for the Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

DDI: 04 439 7716 Mob: §S9(2)(a) Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
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From: Guy Kerrison <gkerrison@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 9:57 a.m.

To: Shaun Lewis

Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; Doris Johnston

Subject: RE: memorandum to ministers on potential board candidat

Thanks Shaun. | have discussed the paper with Doris and she is happy for it to go dj
need for anything in writing from her.

regards Guy
Guy Kerrison

Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group

Department of Conservation—Ie Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile|S9(2)(a) Q
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai }
www.doc.govt.nz @

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Sha
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013

To: Guy Kerrison K{_)
Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.govt, q
Subject: RE: memo@@)‘ isters on poten

Thanks for you ents throughout the’day. | appreciate your input to the paper.
MFEhave ed th ey a ppy for the paper to go straight to the Ministers’ offices. Guy can you please let
ikthat is tl&sa C. I'd appreciate something in writing — email is fine — from Kevin and Doris just to
Sy ey have s the paper and are happy with it. They could send that directly to Sarah Gardner if they
\MNE
IS

any th
Shau%N

onmental Protection Authority

@I +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 4S9(2)(a) )

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 3:56 p.m.

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: FW: memorandum to ministers on potential board candidates

Hi Guy and Natasha

Shaun, Looks good. Just a few typos from us.

cheers Guy



Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group

Department of Conservation—7e Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile| S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai
www.doc.govt.nz

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz] & %

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 2:26 p.m.

To: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; Guy Kerrison

Subject: memorandum to ministers on potential board candidates @
Hi Natasha and Guy

Here is the draft of the memo to both Ministers. It is with S rcom % appreciate any feedback
as soon as you are able. I've addressed your comments I& let me k if'there’is anything else.

o I o
o o

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Auth
Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +6474




From: Tim Bennetts

To: Gavin Rodlev (MIN); Shaun Lewis

Subject: RE: Tukituki Catchment Proposal - Minor changes to outfall structure consents
Date: Friday, 17 May 2013 3:17:43 p.m.

Thanks Shaun

Cheers

Tim

Tim Bennetts

Private Secretary for Environment

Office of Hon Amy Adams, Minister for the Environment O N
Parliament Buildings| Wellington | New Zealand

Phone| ‘@S9(2)(a) (opl) Mobile]| 4

From: Gavin Rodley (MIN)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:17 PM

To: 'Shaun Lewis'; Tim Bennetts gm,

Subject: RE: Tukituki Catchment Proposaks ‘@h ges to.ou re consents
Thanks — all good. %)

Yours sincerely O N

Gavin Rodley
Private Secreta
Office of the

ilto:Shaun.Lewi
, 2013 1:15 PM
avin Rodley (MIN)

e Hawke’s Bay Regional Investment Company — applicants for the Ruataniwha Water Storage
Schedule, part of the Tukituki Catchment Proposal — have advised us of some errors in their
application document. The errors will need to be changed. These changes proposed by the
applicant are minor and do not change the text of the body of our recommendation or
direction. However, appendix B to the recommendation does list the matters, including map
references. This does not affect our recommendation on national significance or direction. We
will correct the errors in consultation with the applicant. We will provide you with and updated
recommendation document for your records.

Regards



Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 ¢« 215 Lambton Quay « Private Bag
6140 » New Zealand L2




From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Ruataniwha Board Appointee Paper to Gavin Rodley
Date: Friday, 17 May 2013 4:54:21 p.m.

thanks Shaun

Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group
Department of Conservation—7Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile [SO(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai

www.doc.govtnz O

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 3:52 p.m.
To: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; Guy Kerri
Subject: FW: Ruataniwha Board Appointe

FYI @
Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protectio t \'
Tel +64 4 916 242@4 474 E& S9(2)(a) .
From: m@"
Y,

@mfe.govt.nz)

May 2013 3: V
@parliament.go : Tim Bennetts (tim.bennetts@parliament.govt.nz)

O @ Here w randum to the Minister with additional options for a potential board of
ingui ;)e Tukituki Catchment Proposal. Please give me a call if you have any questions or

an provide further clarification.
ards
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority  Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
6140 « New Zealand

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(2) | » www.epa.govinz



"®» Environmental
Protection Authority

Te Mana Rauhi Taiao

% RANDU
File Ref:
To: Tim Bennetts and Gavin Rodley &

Copy To: Kevin Currie, Doris Johnston

From: Sarah Gardner Rx

Date: 17 May 2013 @ O
Subject: Additional candidates for a po 0 % f inqui Tukituki Catchment
Proposal

oo %%‘5 @VK

1. This memo provides additional c: nd} ates or’the E/y d Conservation Ministers to consider for a
potential board of inquiry for t @) i Catchmerft
Background
2. ©On 21 March 2013 rie e Minis @ ironment on the process for screening potential board of
inquiry members. wf-@"’ se toth the Minister directed us to screen for a five member board with
the following perience:
a Opt etlred ﬁt udge and an Environment Judge,
b
Wale ilt S nuthement and terrestrial and aquatic ecology (as a combined skill set);
d \Civil gngineefing,.sp lly with regard to large dams;
e ~TJikanga aor . g‘\\

Knowl of the’'Land and Water Forum (which the Minister indicated was optional).

<) % On7 y 20 ¢ briefed the Ministers on options for a potential board of inquiry for the Tukituki Catchment

id the Ministers direct the matters to one. In that briefing we put forward one option for a board
(son four recommended members and three alternate members.
10 May 2013 we were advised that the Ministers requested more options for a potential board of inquiry.
Specifically they requested:
a Another option for a board chairperson;
b More women candidates;
¢ Two local candidates;
d Candidates with hydrology knowledge (Environment Commissioner Dr Alexander Sutherland was
specifically mentioned); and

(0]

Candidates with knowledge of the agricultural sector.



Based on the feedback from the Ministers we have re-reviewed our database of possible candidates, sought
further suggestions from local authorities, discussed further options with the Ministry nt
Department of Conservation, and searched more broadly for suitable candidates.

We have revised our suggestion for the composition of a board. In addition to

alternative candidates for each of the attributes the Ministers have di

provided in Appendix One. We have included a short biography for all of in d

Recommended Board

7.

For a board of five members to represent all of the skills, Ministers
and of the Resource Management Act (RMA), at least need to have skills
and knowledge in more than one of those areas ns that indicate which
attributes each of the candidates would bring to a ury

Table One in Appendix One lists the potential as taking into consideration the
requirements of both Ministers and of the in provides a summary of additional
candidates that we have screened for a board of inquiry for the Tukituki

Catchment Proposal, should the matters

Recommended candidates

Judge Whiting

9. Wehave ng as we believe he has the skills, experience and
mana this rd. Judge Whiting has experience with complex plan changes
(the New nd will be appointed as an advisor to the Environment Court in the
event appeals 's Bay Regional Council's Regional Policy Statement (RPS)

that this sal may require is likely to be high. As Judge Whiting is now retired he is
to demands of this proposal and any appeals to the Environment Court on the
ges.

n is Judge Smith. Judge Smith has been confirmed by the Principal
being available for a potential board of inquiry. Judge Smith was the chairperson for the
Wind Farm Proposal Board of Inquiry

proposing Loretta Lovell as a potential board member, principally for her Tikanga Maori background
also her local knowledge. Although Loretta is of Ngati Kahungunu descent, her taiwhenua is Wairoa, which
is not directly affected by the Tukituki Catchment Proposal. Therefore we do not consider that Loretta has a
conflict of interest. Loretta has lived and worked in the Hawke’s Bay and continues to own property there. She
has also been involved in resource management related projects in that region. Loretta would bring legal
experience and contribute to the gender balance of a board.



12. Possible alternative members for Loretta Lovell are:
a Veronica Chalmers who also has legal expertise. Veronica would also contribute t ng Minster

Smith’s requirements for two local candidates as she is a Hawke’s Bay residen balanc
gender make-up of a board; or

b Alan Titchener who is affiliated with Ngai Tahu, but lives in Havelock
to a potential board. Appointing Alan would not contribute to the gend

o brings local
ce of the board o]

A

T — ———

d Deputy Chief Judge Caren Fox of the Maori Land Cou ?Id brung
potential board as well as extensive judicial exp \v}g Fox a s\/ Enwronment Court
warrant, and is an Alternate Environment Jud OX was a me of the Board of Inquiry into the
Wiri Men's Prison proposal. Appomtmg Jlf g\ox ould result
offers, but does assist with achieving a nﬁ Iance ona
agr

Man expertise to a

{3 of the local knowledge that Loretta

e Rauru Kirikiri who would bring Tikan expertis tial board. Rauru was nominated by the
Hastings District Council and h entra awke' (\5 ouncil. Appointing Rauru would not
contribute to the gender b board and \,.ult in a loss of local knowledge; or

f Sir Douglas Kidd wh kang Zor expertise to a potential board of inquiry, as well as
national level dec p0| g r.Ddyglas would not contribute to the gender balance of a
board and resuC f Iocal k ge

Environment C roner Russelt
13. Wear B\ Environmen XQSS:oner Russell Howie principally for his engineering and RMA
knowl expertise. He holdsthe degree of Bachelor of Civil Engineering from Canterbury University.

sell been lnvw design and construction of dams, irrigation schemes and in the allocation of
a sources "dwas thé Project Manager for the strengthening of the Matahina Dam. Russell was a

ber of of Inquiry that heard and decided the Transmission Gully plan change and Transmission

uIIy r nts and notices of requirement applications.
14 Po te n twes for Russell Howie are:

% enmngs who is a self-employed independent professional engineer. David has 39 years experience
nci
@

and geotechnical engineering specifically. Appointing David would result in a loss of hearing and
oard of inquiry experience; or

Section 9 (2)(a)

¢ Tim Pike who has 20 years experience in a range of engineering fields, including civil design, stormwater

management, structural design (including water reservoirs) and land development engineering. Tim would
bring local knowledge to a board. However he does not have any hearing experience; or



d Alan Bickers who is an engineer and has extensive experience as a hearings commissioner on various
developments including water resources, energy generation and public Alan has
particular expertise in evaluating technical issues relating to engineering. Alan ified
and mediator.

Environment Commissioner Dr Alexander Sutherland

15. The Principal Environment Judge has confirmed the availability of nm Dr
Sutherland_as a potential board member, as requested by Alexander
qualifications and experience in civil engineering. He is coastal
engineering, although not specifically dam engineering. as an independent
commissioner for a number of Regional and Local a hydrologist.

16. A possible alternative member for Dr Sutherland
a Susan Harris who would bring expertise qu flows. Susan would also
further balance a potential board’s gen

Dr James (Jim) Cooke

17. We have previously s Cooke who range of skills and knowledge to a potential
board. Jim has ity ement, water storage, abstraction and
irrigation effects, n resource management. In addition to these skills Jim
has strong ltural Sciences degree, which contributes to Minister
Smith's requ to ltural expertise. We consider that Jim would contribute to many
of the skill by Mi RMA.

18. Possib for Jim
a who would high level of expertise and experience in freshwater ecology and

potential board of inquiry. Appointing Greg would not add to the hydrological
a board; or
Jud y who would bring water quality and ecology expertise to a board. Judith has
of large developments — including a quarry, mine, hydro-electric power generation
n projects, water management schemes, and biodiversity restoration activities. Judith
to the gender balance of the board. Appointing Judith would not add to the
| or agricultural expertise of a board; or
Jon Harding who has particular expertise in the impacts of land use activities on freshwater
ecology, particularly relating to hydro development. Jon was on the Board of Inquiry for the National Policy
Statement on Fresh Water Management which would add to the overall experience of a board. Appointing
Jon would not add to the hydrological or agricultural expertise of a board; or
d Dr Brent Cowie whose expertise includes all aspects of water management, particularly surface water and
discharges. Brent also has expertise in freshwater ecology. Brent was put forward by the Hawke's Bay
Regional Council (in their capacity as a regulator, not as the applicant). Appointing Brent would not add to
the hydrological or agricultural expertise of a board.



Agricultural and local knowledge

18.

20.

At present Dr Jim Cooke is the only candidate we have recommended who has agricu experience Thi
based on his Agricultural Sciences degree and recent experience with on farm nutrie defling. Jen f)
Vernon is the only other candidate we have screened who has a strong backg & ultural scie 1\»

and rural leadership. One option would be to exchange Alexander Sutherl

ernon.

strengthen the agricultural knowledge of a board and add to its gender Jenni also has hea
board of inguiry experience as a member of the Board of Inquiry hara Il Geotherm wer Station and
the-Board of-Inquiry for the National Policy-Statement for Fresh< agement. Tr@ lexander.
Sutherland's expertise could be covered by Jim Cooke or n
At present the only additional option other than those reco 9 for aloca 3:9 a board is John
Hudson. John resides in the Hawke's Bay and has ﬁ% ears exp ?e?% dscape architecture,

t

specialising in landscape character assessment, natural | es and amenity values. He is a
qualified hearings commissioner, and was apﬁo% the Board for the Turitea Wind Farm

i

Proposal. He has experience in the Enviro urt, appﬁt\r\ n expert witness for both applicants

and councils across New Zealand. We nsider that r a of expertise is as critical for a board of
inquiry as the other skills listed e. “\/

Summary

21.

22,

In the event that you d ochange th -u f the board we have suggested, we have included the
names of all cand ve scre€négd’in Appendix One Table Two that are available and not conflicted.
All of these C dld e the ap ri kills and experience.

In deciding w not to candidates we have suggested, you will need to consider the

nowiedge utes of a board. Substituting may result in skill or knowledge gaps in a

skills o knowledge re desirable but missing from among its members, they may need to be
W to the board, potentially adding cost to the proposal.



Recommendation

Please indicate your preference for: @
Chairperson @

Either Retired Environment Judge Gordon Whiting* es/No
Or Environment Judge Jeffrey Smith Yes/No

Recommended board members O o %
Hydrology @ @
Susan Harris % Yes/No
Tikanga @

Loretta Lovell @ Yes/No
Vercnica Chalmers Yes/No
Alan Titchener Yes/No
— (555101 5 261, @ _—
Deputy Chief Judge Caren Fi @ Yesi/No

Rauru Kirikiri** Yes/No
Hon Sir Douglas Kid Yes/No
Engineering

Environmént Cormmissioner Russ%‘e Yes/No

pmissioner Dr Alexander Sutherland Yes/No

: M Yes/No
[Se€tian-a (2)(a) ] Yes/No

Environm

o
\ Yes/No
i % b Alan Bi{éﬂ) Yes/No
%i&ﬂcology
&?ﬂ Codke* Yes/No
DrGreg Ryder Yes/No
Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay Yes/No
@ Professor Jon Harding Yes/No
s Dr Brent Cowie** Yes/No

* Previously recommended by the EPA

** Nominated by local authority



Local
John Hudson @
Agriculture @
Jenni Vernon & Yes/No
* Previouslytecommended-by the EPA @
** Nominated by local authority @ @

S}aP/Gardner

General Manager, Applications and

Environmental Protection Authpri @
0 % C\@

(qﬁlﬂb@)&fw B3 U

Hon Amy ﬂ%\) %\) Date
Mini nvironw

9

N
Ho ith Date
' @s of Conservation

%?
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Appendix Two: candidate biographies

Chairperson @@

Judge Gordon Whiting (suggested board Chairperson) &

Judge Gordon Whiting was appointed to the Environment Court in 19 7 retlre in 2012, oth a
District Court and Environmerit Court Judge, Judge Whiting bnngs udlctal expe ise.and.a wide
range of experience in resource management law.

Judge Whiting has presided over a number of significant and ahe source cases Many of
the cases have not only had economic impacts, but ha = volved c hKo icting public and

he Ne ea!an ing Salmon proposal, and

private interests. He recently chaired the Board 2@»{\3
also chaired the Te Mihi Geothermal Power Statio flnqu uhara || Geothermal Power
Station Board of Inquiry.

Judge Whiting is fluent in te reo and has beerra ec:sno k alfers where Tikanga Maori has been a
substantial consideration.

Judge Jeff Smith L)
Judge Jeff Smith was@ﬁ:nt he Eng/% oGrt in July 2000. He is based in Auckland. He was
pﬁe his edu \SKamo High School, Whangarei. He holds an LLB from
Auckland Unlve ned in1 ‘*an a‘fember of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators London
1 nd a Fouﬁ% ssociate of the Arbitrators and Mediators Institute of New Zealand.
He pract anga from 1981 \{irst with Sharp Tudhope, and from 1985 until his appointment in 2000
arrister, sole. Judge Smith has presided over a large number of cases including appeals relating to
dro ind (M Mer generation, coastal issues and sensitive landscapes including the
\Bg enmw% tase. Judge Smith chaired the Board of Inquiry into the Hauduru ma raki Wind

posai:

arris is an environmental scientist and Director of GreenXperts Ltd and Green Tick Certification Ltd.

born in Rotorua and ¢

(associate

he holds a Bachelor of Science (Honours) from the University of Otago. She has 25 years' experience as
Q n environmental scientist, planner and policy analyst. She has worked on surface and groundwater
: monitoring for power generation and irrigation projects and is experienced in developing and implementing
environmental management systems and plans, environmental risk and sustainability assessments and large
scale strategic planning. Susan also has experience working on projects related to water quality and nutrient
flows.
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Although Susan does not have previous board of inquiry experience, she has experience ng
resource consents and has appeared before the Environment Court as an expert witn id
a high level of experience in environmental science, planning and project ma

Susan does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

Tikanga

Loretta Lovell (suggested board member)

Loretta Lovell is of Ngati Kahungunu descent and is affiliated has 15
years’ experience as a solicitor, inciuding expertise in

developments. This work has included extensive rce Management Act
and consenting. Loretta has advised government on a range of

public law issues

Loretta Lovell has worked with Maori has g of tikanga issues. She
has advised clients on cultural impact issues, and iwi and hapu
mandates. Loretta has lived and the to own property there.
Lorreta does not have uiry
Veronica
Veronica C n and law for water infrastructure (irrigation and urban
services), and Zealand and internationaily
in i and common law claims by Maori to water and resource
ma fam  with processes through work before the Waitangi Tribunal.
n and processes, particularly relating to water. Veronica is a Hastings
s Hawke's Bay in terms of water issues and the broader socic-economic

have previous board of inquiry experience.

is a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Landscape Architects with 24 years’ experience in
architecture and landscape planning. Alan is a former president of the New Zealand Institute of
ndscape Architects and the Asia Pacific Region of the International Federation of Landscape Architects.
He has substantial experience with cultural landscape matters having served a member of the International
Federation of Landscape Architects Cultural Landscape Committee. Alan is affiliated to Ngai Tahu and is
currently Chair of Te Tau-a-Nuku, a Maori landscape architects group.

Alan would bring a high level of expertise and experience in both landscape planning, including cultural
landscape matters, to any potential board of inquiry. Whilst he does not have previous board experience, he



has substantial hearing experience as an expert witness. Alan is also a Havelock North resjdgnt and would
bring local knowledge to a board of inquiry.

B |Scction 9 (2)(a) |

Deputy Chief Judge Caren Fox QE
Caren Fox (Deputy Chief Judge M&ori Land Court) % g u descen! wa

ointed in 2000 as a
Judge of the Maori Land Court resident in the Taitaw d Walarlkl nd to the Waitangi Tribunal.
She was appointed as an Alternate Envnro ment u in 2009 \

she had been a Lecturer in law at Victoria Uni gr ity, and a KV
1,

r flrst appointment as a Judge,
rer in law and Director of Graduate
Studies at the University of Waikato dmon she ac
land clients. She was appointed u\ hief Judge o) }I Land Court in February 2010.

Judge Fox was a Harknesg tQ the USA fr r@ to 1992 and a Pacific Fellow in Human Rights
Education employed %ﬁb Co nwealt hnical Co-operation 18997-1999. She won the NZ

Human Rights Commissiorr 2000 Millenn edal.
= \\ﬂ
n

Judge Fox was h@m of the Bo o iry into the Wiri Men’s Prison proposal.

,,counsel for Treaty claimants and Maori

f

Rauru

Kmkl‘:%Te WWanm descent. He is currently self-employed, based in Wellington. He is
ori

oraI a dwutt\ i. Previous roles include Deputy CEO and Director of Policy at the
(7 of Mao <He7 urrently specialises in Maori-related issues, including policy development,
e

O- §tra egic /npyl

N reaty Settl r?negotaations Rauru has also worked as a resource consent hearings commissioner in

Loc nme t, on developments such as wind farms, effluent discharges, wastewater treatment, and
along with Water Conservation Orders on Lake Ellesmere and the Rakaia River, and the

research project management, and also provides cultural support for Office of

i Waiau River Regional Plan.

auru holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation, and would bring a high level of experience in both
Tikanga Maori and resource management issues to any potential board of inquiry.

Raurau does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

The Honourable Sir Douglas Kidd
The Honourable Sir Douglas Kidd holds a Bachelor of Laws from Victoria University. He is currently

employed part-time as a member of the Waitangi Tribunal, having been first appointed to the Tribunal in
2004, and now in this third term.
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Sir Douglas was the Member of Parliament for Marlborough/Kaikoura from 1978-1999. He a Member of
Cabinet from 1990-1996 and during this time held a variety of portfolios including F

and Maori Affairs. Sir Douglas chaired the Ministerial Advisory group on has
experience in governance and national level decision-making. He has in
resource issues through his time as Member of Parliament, and experience of

through his work on the legislation for construction of the Clyde Dam project.

Sir Douglas has recently obtained the Making Good Decisions while he RMA
board of inquiry experience, he has experience in chairing matters
and would bring this experience to any potential board of

Sir Kidd does not have previous board of inquiry expe
Civil engineering

Environment Commissioner

Russell Howie was appointed an Environme He holds the degree of Bachelor
of Civil Engineering from He Commissioner under the RMA
for Councils in the design and construction of dams, irrigation
schemes and in the Project Manager for the strengthening of the

Matahina Dam

Commissioner ember of inquiry that heard and decided on the Transmission
Gully Plan consents and notices of requirement applications
Dr board member)
Dr was as an Environment Commissioner in 2005. He holds a Bachelor of
(1stC and a Master of Engineering from the University of Auckland, and a PhD in

from Caltech. In 1967 he joined the University of Canterbury as a lecturer

il ng out teaching and research in hydraulic and coastal engineering. He was Dean
987 - 2005. He served on the University Council for 10 years and as a member of the
team in 2004-2005. As an auditor for the Academic Audit Unit he chaired academic

iversities of Auckland and Otago. From 1980 until 1989 he was an elected member of the
ury Catchment Board. He has acted many times as an independent commissioner for a
umber of Regional and Local Councils. Dr Sutherland is a Distinguished Fellow of the Institution of
eers New Zealand and served on its Council for 12 years.

In 2005 Dr Sutherland was made an Officer of the New Zealand Order of Merit in the Queen's Birthday
Honours.

Dr Sutherland does not have previous board of inquiry experience.



David Jennings (suggested board member)

David Jennings is a self-employed independent professional engineer. Previous roles iné@eneral >

Manager Technical at Opus International Consultants Limited. David has 39 years’ ep:@c\/i civil and@
; urs)from the/

University of Canterbury, and a Masters of Science (Engineering) (Distincti m &\I perial Colle D

London. David has a keen interest in water related projects and has worked on\ude vanet %z%

stream and irrigation projects. David worked on the Clyde Power Pr @ 1977-78, and(\
Irrigation Scheme in Central Otago in 1984.

geotechnical engineering specifically. He holds a Bachelor of Engineering (Civj

nal,
niototo

David has recently completed the Making Good Decnswns ac?:r ‘dl howev pot currently have
hearings experience or board of inquiry experience. D ver f ng h level of experience
and expertise in civil engineering to any potential bo%

—‘Sectlong 2)(a)

N A e TR R A TN
7 .~ W
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LA Sea =€y

S

z |ke |s a C eraed {ofessmnal Engineer with over 20 years' experience in a range of engineering
\f)elds mcU t\des:gn stormwater management, structural design (including water reservoirs) and land

devel eering. Previous roles have involved project leadership and responsibilities, along with
lutlon and independent advisor roles. Tim has a particular interest in the fire engineering field,
t a member of the Society of Fire Protection Engineers. Tim is based in Hastings, and is a member of

s Bay branch of IPENZ.

m does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

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
from Auckland University, a Graduate Diploma of Business Studies (Dispute Resolution) from Massey
University, and is a Chartered Professional Engineer. Alan has extensive experience as Hearings
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Commissioner on various developments including water resources, energy generation blic
infrastructure projects. Alan has particular expertise in evaluating technical issues ng.
Alan is also a qualified arbitrator and mediator. These skills would be valuable to ofin

Alan holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation, with a chairing
undergoing re-accreditation.

Alan does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

Ecology / Water

Dr James (Jim) Cooke (suggested board

Dr Jim Cooke is currently a Director at Diffuse Project Manager at
Beca Infrastructure and Research Scientist at a P from Oxford
University in the United Kingdom, a Master nd ltural Science from Massey
University, and a Bachelor of Science of has over 35 years' experience in
environmental sciences, including water qu water storage, abstraction and
irrigation effects, nutrient cycling systems, and environmental project
management. Jim has n through hearings as commissioner or

expert witness, and

Jim holds the Maki S was appointed to the Board of Inquiry on the ‘cubicle
dairy’
Dr Cooke and technical expertise in water resources and ecosystem
isa scientist and Director of Ryder Consulting Ltd. He holds a Doctor of
In the University of Otago, and a Bachelor of Science (first class honours in

experience as an ecological consultant in the effects of agricultural land use,
schemes. Greg has assessed the ecological and water quality effects of a
n including the Opuha Dam, wastewater treatment plants, irrigation schemes and water
dams. Greg holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation

would bring a high level of expertise and experience in freshwater ecology and freshwater
ement to a potential board of inquiry. While he does not have previous board experience, he has
extensive hearing experience as both an expert witness and as an independent commissioner

Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay

Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay is currently self-employed and resides in Rangiora, Canterbury. Judith holds a
Doctor of Philosophy in Botany and a Bachelor of Science in Botany and Zoology (Ecology) from the
University of Durham, England. She is a Certified Environmental Practitioner, and a member of the
Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand.
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Judith has worked on a range of large developments — including a quarry, mine, power
generation facilities, irrigation projects, water management schemes, and biodiversity

Judith has also presented evidence at hearings and provided advice on changes to

Regional Plans. She has recently been part of the Department of Conservatio

group on Biodiversity Offsetting.

Judith Roper-Lindsay's Making Good Decisions accreditation ( 2007)
not have experience as a hearing commissioner or as a member inquiry, would
provide a potential board with a depth and breadth of

Professor Jon Harding

Professor Jon Harding is currently employed by the Dean of
Postgraduate Research. He holds a Doctor of Zoology (with Honours),
a Bachelor of Science from the University of a from the Canterbury
College of Education. Jon has recently Committees in
Canterbury, and was on the Board of Inquiry on Freshwater Management
Jon has also held positions on a Gove on freshwater issues. He has
particular expertise in the im se ecology, particularly relating to hydro
development. Jon he ing commitments during part of the year,
particularly during J
Jon does not cu Maki accreditation
Jon would of technical expertise in freshwater ecology to any potential
board does not have board of inquiry experience
is a resource management consultant with 30 years’ experience in
mental policy analysis and senior corporate management in local and central

specialist areas include: acting as a hearing commissioner, chairing hearing
writing, policy analysis and review, strategic analysis, water resource management,
and reporting of complex environmental and corporate issues, the development of emergency
ment plans and procedures, and management of natural hazards.

s expertise includes all aspects of water management, particularly surface water and discharges.
also has expertise in freshwater ecology

Dr Cowie does not have any previous experience on boards of inquiry but holds the Making Good Decisions
accreditation with Chair endorsement.



Local
John Hudson @
John Hudson resides in the Hawke's Bay and has over 30 years’ experience in | chitecturg

specialising in landscape character assessment, Outstanding Natural Lands enity values
is a qualified hearings commissioner, and was appointed to the Board of Inqmry e Turitea Wind Fa
Proposal. He has experience in the Environment Court, appearing a rt witness fi licants

and councils across New Zealand.

John holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation with Me alrlng t John brings
local knowledge and landscape and visual effects expe o nx ntial

Agriculture
Jenni Vernon yj
and holds the making good

Jenni Vernon has experience as a hearing m ioner for
007 sh as cha n ent Waikato Regional Council, has

decisions accreditation. From 2004 to
worked as an independent commj and has be er of the Board of Inquiry for the National

Policy Statement for Freshw.

ent. )
She also has an exte nd in f QD al leadership. Issues covered during her time with

Environment Waukato blosecu and catchment schemes for the Waikato River and Lake

Taupo, the Clea OJect atukl\ Ee funding, and policy development for geothermal and

coastal nat x\

Jenni wa c@ e Lake Taupo J Committee overseeing the lake's restoration, was a member of the
Bios ity, and ese atlon sub-committees for the Local Government Regional Affairs

Jenm r of the board of inquiry into the Tauhara |l Geothermal Power Station

\
&




From: Shaun Lewis

To: S9(2)(a) ganmfe.govtinz); Guv Kerrison (akerrison@oc.govtunz)
Cc: Fay Hol Fay.Holdom z .NZ

Subject: Update on process for potential TUKI board candidates

Date: Monday, 20 May 2013 1:26:10 p.m.

HI Guy and|[S9(2)(a)

Just a quick update on where we are up to with confirming candidates for | Board o
inquiry. The following dates are what we are working to now. This reli g g feedback
from Ministers by tomorrow at the latest. I've just spoken with Tim a er Adams’ office

s by the end of the
oard Chairper’

and he has indicated that he might be able to confirm the membe
However, Minister Adams is thinking further about options fo
wasn’t able to give me a timeframe for that decision.

Tim also requested that | liaise with Minister Adam

Rodley and Minister Smith. Q

Cabinet Office 30 May 2013 e
EGI 05 Jun 2013 x
CAB 10 Jun 2013

Cab Minute 13 Jun 3013

Appt letters 131 3

Appt Lttrs Returned J
Board meeting ne2013 (we
Public Notice 13 %
Cheers @
Sha \
WLewi V
Environmental Ry uthority
el +64 % DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {S9(2)(a) |

N
&



From: 89(2)(6)

To: shaun Lewis

Subject: RE: Update

Date: Monday, 20 May 2013 9:04:39 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

HI Shaun @
Following our conversation on Friday is there any update on the timing? | r@ togett @

papers into our tracking system.
Thanks

)

S9(2)(a)

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.
Sent:_Frida May 2013 11:17 a.m.

To: }S9(2)(a)

Cc: 'Guy Kerrison'

Subject: RE: Update =
Hi|S9(2)(a)

We're aiming for APH on 2 O

This means: @

17 May Update:@@wmsters Q

21 May fe k fr iniste

23 May,Cab m

28 H %
inet

4 Ju

refinalisi he m with additional board candidates now and it will go in the 2pm bag.

heers X
Shau@
% Lewis
E E\E vironmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DD +64 474 5479 « Mob 4S9(2)(a) .

From: S9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 9:44 a.m.

To: Shaun Lewis

Cc: 'Guy Kerrison'

Subject: Update

Hi Shaun,



| would really appreciate an update on where things are at and what APH the EPAis looking to
target. | am aware that | was away on Monday — Wednesday and | would like to get back in the

loop so | can plan my week next week.

- Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools

MilS9(2)(a)p Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao
DDL: Website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
cid:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70 0 N
(2]

Also, don’t forget to give some thought to who may attend CBC on Monday.
Thanks 2@




From: Kerrisor

To: |S9(2)(a) ; Tim Bennetts

Cc: Shaun Lewis; Natasha Tod

Subject: RE: CBC today - Tukituki Catchment Proposal
Date: Monday, 20 May 2013 4:00:55 p.m.
Attachments: im .pn

Guy Kerrison

Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group
Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile| S9(2)(a)

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai 2 \

22
e
S9(2)(a) Rod Witte was there for us. Officials were not called in.
cheers Guy g @

www.doc,govtnz

From:
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013
To: Tim Bennetts

Cc: 'Shaun Lewis'; Guy
Subject: CBC today -

Hi Tim @

The Tukitu @ ent Propadsa ihg to CBC today. We thought CBC was at 4.30pm
[accoé to,odr hard cop e ), but according to the PSI it was actually at 1pm today and
the were no officialsyn attendance. Can you please let me know if anything arose

fromt . cuSSiOWneed to know about.
@Vﬂgards v

heppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

{d:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70
Q

gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the



Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is
unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the

original. Thank you.




From: 89(2)(8)

Subject: RE: Ruataniwha
Date: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 4:28:48 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Guy

Our Minister’s office has the minute but | am yet to see it. From what | he nfirmed

what was in the paper.

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools

Mi 89(2)(3) > Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao O&
DDI:_ Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
cid:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70 \
2]
;ﬁ Please consider the environment before ti isemail.
From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerri j : \éé
Sent: Tuesday. 21 May 201 .M.
To: JS9(2)(a) | Sha i
Subject: Ruataniwha
Any news from tr‘%ﬂeeﬁng

Thanks Guy

Gu i
Manage: {\l ional Cotiun, Policy and Regulatory Services Group
S0

art of Conservation—A & Papa Atawhai
364 4 494 i1e4S9(2)(a)
nservation fo ty Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai

K

&




From: Shaun Lewis

To: S9(2)(a)

Cc: "Guy Kerrison"

Subject: RE: Dates for Tukituki - new dates in MfE"s tracking system
Date: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 12:03:00 p.m.

Attachments: im 1.

2L

Hi[S9(2)(a) @
Thanks for that. | think that getting to APH on 11 June is doable. It will @en we
ing toget another

hear back from Minister’s on their preferred candidates of course. I
option for a chairperson to them in the next couple of days.

Cheers 0 :\\/

Shaun @
Shaun Lewis &\

Environmental Protection Authority \

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob {SQIA)(B) | %
A AN

From: S9(2)@) % fo govtrdlo

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 11:27 awu.

To: Shaun Lewis @\

ing system

Cc: 'Guy Kerrison' (\
Subject: Dates for Tuki?’ - es in l\@

Hi Shaun

I have upd o@m to refl h e will not be able to get a briefing note and draft

Cabinet pa ‘%B Minist £i Thursday. At the moment the new dates that I think
be working to a@%

I@having to go later than this we will be hitting a recess week.

asedet me know if this can work at your end and let me know if there is an update on the
tential appointments.

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools
b Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

DDI: Website: www,mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
cid:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70

b-ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: Shaun Lewis

To: Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc.govt.nz); S9(2)(a) @mfe.govi.nz)
Subject: Brief update

Date: Friday, 24 May 2013 10:05:21 a.m.

S9(2)(a)|and Guy

I’'m working on another version of the memo we sent up last week with potenti
members. Hoping to get something to you FYl/comment by 10.30 am. Agai
turnaround times. Hopefully this will be the last one before the cab p .

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 1
6140 » New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DB %6

&

igs for th

Regards
Shaun @




S9(2)(a)

B = el
From: Cathryn Bridge [mailto:Cathryn.Bridge@epa.govt.nz]

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 5:04 PM
To: Tim Bennetts

Cc: gkerrison@doc.govt.nz; Shaun Lewis; Sarah Gardner;
Subject: Memo regarding potentlal chair and members for TUKI Board of I

Dear Tim,

As per our discussion today, attached is the revised memo I \gmformatlon abov

to find additional retired High Court Judges as options for, a: th Tuki B gfd

Note that Justice Chisholm has confirmed that he i
the 26 August 2013, which is not ideal. Justice J
commitments to Treaty settlement work for
her from chairing this board.

eforb qu ry work until
ut her current
urrently preclude

Appendix 2 of this memo has the co te i tof opti it'and members for this Board
for you to put in front of the Mlmster as-requested: X

O )

Please call me if you ne Ise at '§$ a
Cheers %

x--




From: Cathryn Bridge

To: tim.bennetts@parliament.govt.nz

Cc: Sarah Gardner; natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; gkerrison@doc.govt.nz; Shaun Lewis; Amy Selvarai; Fay.
Holdom

Subject: Tuki Timeline Scenario

Date: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 6:34:22 p.m.

i)

Hi Tim

You have asked for the scenarios for timings if Justice Chisholm is appoi @airper Ob
of the Board for the Tukituki Catchment Proposal.

Because Justice Chisholm is not retired until 10 July, the boar whole will not

constituted until 11 July at the earliest. Therefore, appc%\ tte\;rfrom t ﬁ%ﬁeed

to state a commencement of term from 11 July for all b

However, it may be still possible to take propose berst %; onan‘
principle” basis — ie that the Minister recom 3 intment fr uly for Justice

Chisholm on the basis that he will be retlr ore eligihle-to chair'the board from 11
July. You may need to confirm that this qu accepi cabinet office.
Impact on timelines of this later app0| W|II dep ther and at what stage the
Minister is comfortable with A talkmg W|t Chalr (at least and ideally the

whole board) to test the wadt a out our mtenh@xgbf.rtatmn date (22 June) and make in
iated with the proposal.

principle decisions ab Itlmef@
The critical decisi Kw d need@ke during this time is directions and procedures
t

relating to emde egé ange for } and submitters. The Board would need to issue
exchange ure 15J t in the current proposed hearing dates
(Nove mber).

If we are ble to have these conversations and get agreement in principle from the board

11 July, it wo e it very difficult for us to notify the proposal with confidence on
June. ely need to delay notification of the proposal by at least 3 weeks, and
?/@ssubly u (|f we are unable to get the board to meet to make procedural decisions
O\_—\ prlor t| isholm’s departure overseas).
N7

ay means that the hearing will fall over the Christmas/New Year period, which is
bIe for all parties involved in the hearing (and in our experience, may create claims of
falrness from submitters). We note the new law excluding the Christmas/New Year working
ys from the 9 calendar month period will not apply to this proposal.

O A delay of 9 weeks is likely to be unpalatable to the applicant, and would mean a hearing in
February/March 2014.

If the Minister is comfortable for us to set up in principle discussions/decisions with the Board
prior to Justice Chisholm’s retirement, we may be able to maintain the notification date of 22
June (if we are able to hold those discussions prior to or directly after APH on 11 June.) This
would be very tight and not without risk of delay (likely 1 -2 weeks).



<

The other risk we would need to manage is how the chair and board would view the EPA
notifying the proposal prior to the Board’s constitution and/or prior to the availability of the
chair on 26 August. While there is no statutory impediment to notifying ahead of the
constitution of the board, notification too far in advance creates timing issues because the 9

month timeframe begins on notification and the Board needs to make decisions soop.after to
accommodate decision making within that timeframe. @
Cheers

Cathryn Bridge
Manager Resources

D

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 » 215 Lambt D
6140 « New Zealand o Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addresseg @ & contents i iat and are not necessarily
the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in error, plea tify thergenhder and delete the m and any attachment(s)

&
@%@
F S
VY

AN
&



From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Updated memo regarding board candidates for the Tukituki Catchment Proposal
Date: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 1:41:20 p.m.

thanks Shaun

cheers Guy

Guy Kerrison
Manager National Coordination, Policy and Regulatory Services Group
Department of Conservation—7Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile |]S9(2)(a) O

Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai

www.doc.govinz

A\

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa:
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 1:23W
To: Tim Bennetts (tim.bennetts@parliament.gévt.nz); in PARLIAMENT

Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; errison; Cath idge
Subject: Updated memo rega bpard candida Tukituki Catchment Proposal

ovt.nz]

Hi Tim and Gavin

As requested he updated %ﬂdum with board candidates for the Ministers to
consider. é
Re x
Shau
Lewi v

Projéct Leader, s
PPLICATIONS A SMENT

Envi@ fotection Authority « Level 10 s 215 Lambton Quay = Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
o aland
Qﬁ% 6 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 4S9(2)(a) |- www.cpa.govtng



Environmental
’ Protection Authority

Te Mana Rauhi Taiao

M@ANDU
@ File Ref: N@

To: Tim Bennetts and Gavin Rodley
Copy To: Kevin Currie, Doris Johnston
From: Sarah Gardner O Y

Date: 29 May 2013 <>
¢

Subject: Additional candidates for a p v,e i r %Uki uki Catchment
Proposal j

Purpose \R\‘\\ v

1. This memo provides additiona h;n idates Ortﬂe Envirg h5n Conservation Ministers to consider for a
potential board of inquiry for t ukituki Catchmen

Background

2. On 21 March 2013 rie d Ministerfo Qronment on the process for screening potential board of
inquiry members. ILJ se to th the Minister directed us to screen for a five member board with

the following perience:
a Op ’}\sf th a retlre% rt Judge and an Environment Judge;
Water g ||ty, rient management, and terrestrial and aquatic ecology (as a combined skill set);
englne ng s ically with regard to large dams;
ikang
&b Land and Water Forum (which the Minister indicated was optional).
\3\/ Oon7 > briefed the Ministers for the Environment and Conservation on options for a potential board
m e Tukituki Catchment Proposal, should the Ministers direct the matters to one. In that briefing
ard one option for a board chairperson, four recommended members and three alternate
bers.

On 10 May 2013 we were advised that the Ministers requested more options for a potential board of inquiry.
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

specifically mentioned), and
e Candidates with knowledge of the agricultural sector.

1



©

\
Recomm oard

10\,‘Fab!e One-

The Minister of Conservation requested that we specifically screen Environment Commissioner Dr Alexander
Sutherland. Alexander Sutherland is available, however his area of expertise is not in h logy. He is an

experienced engineer, specialising in hydraulics and coastal engineering. We have inclu xander
Sutherland as an alternative to Russell Howie. &?
The Minister for the Environment requested that we check the availability ing people

of
board of inquiry: &
a Jack McConchie (OPUS) — Jack McConchie is conflicted as OPUS have beén contra by the“applicant
to provide advice in the preparation of their application,; {R k
eis coan{d/eas) as already done

b Magnus Mcfarlane (Sainsbury Logan Williams) — Magn
work for the applicant;

¢ Jamie Goodsir — Jamie Goodsir did not conmder/ﬁirn} e suita nd\@j other work commitments;

and

d Matthew Lawson (Lawson Robinson) — son is a \la !e@nd interested in being a board
member. We have included Matthew | mmend f{d dlscussed his skills and experience
in more detail below.

Based on the feedback from both -Minis ers have ur database of possible candidates, sought

-rey
0 thotities, discusse ré ?\gptions with the Ministry for the Environment and

further suggestions from local
Department of Conservat /3n ched lyfor suitable candidates.

We have revised our suggesti r the tp/n f a board. In addition to this we have included several
alternative candid téisffor aoh of the b@s the Ministers have directed we include. This information is

provided in nd|x /We havedi S 4, a short biography for all of the candidates in Appendix Two.

Fora e members to represent all of the skills, knowledge and attributes required by both Ministers
d of th source lg agement Act (RMA), at least some of the potential candidates will need to have skills
re

ledge ne of those areas. Appendix One contains summary tables that indicate which
a butes e ﬁ{%’{ didates would bring to a board of inquiry.
pendi

x One lists the potential candidates for a suggested board taking into consideration the
requnr ent f Both Ministers and of the RMA. Table Two in Appendix One provides a summary of additional

twe have screened and who are interested and available for a board of inquiry for the Tukituki
t Proposal, should the matters be directed to one.

ended chair and alternative options

u)dge Whiting (recommended)

11. We have suggested Judge Whiting again as a chairperson as we believe he has the skills, experience and

mana necessary to oversee this potential board. Judge Whiting has experience with complex plan changes
(the New Zealand King Salmon Proposal) and will be appointed as an advisor to the Environment Courtin the
event that there are appeals to the Hawke's Bay Regional Council's Regional Policy Statement (RPS)
Change. The workload that this proposal may require is likely to be high. As Judge Whiting is now retired he is



in a good position to manage the demands of this proposal and any appeals to the Environment Court on the
RPS changes.
12. Alternative options for chair of the Tukituki board of inquiry are listed below

Judge Smith
13. Environment Court Judge Smith. Judge Smith has been confirmed by pal e
as being available for the Tukituki board of inquiry Judge Smith was the for raki

Wind Farm Proposal Board of Inquiry.

Justice Chisholm

14. The Minister for the Environment asked that we d of J for this potential
board of inquiry. Justice Chishoim is a current and us he is interested in board
of inquiry work. He retires from the High Court ly20 butis lable to begin board of
inquiry work until 26 August 2013 as he wi

15. In considering Justice Chisholm for be

a Justice Chisholm was previously a in that capacity advised Hawkes Bay
Regional Council and H Napier resource management matters. This solicitor-
client relationship is h of conflict of interest and would need to be
declared.

b You would be ally with Justice Chisholm as the Chairperson until 10 July
2013, when J isholm will need to consider whether this delay is reasonable in the

of under the RMA). Although the EPA can notify a proposal prior
to con been done in the past, too large a gap is not ideal as the board’s 9
making commences at notification. Therefore, if Justice Chisholm is
n nd the commencement of the 9 month decision making timeframe) will aiso
to be icant is managing this process around local body elections and plans to
n Id consents be granted) prior to November 2014. Therefore a delay of perhaps
two to Justice Chisholm'’s availability, is likely to be significant for the applicant.
c the board chair from 10 July until 26 August 2013 can be managed through delegated
ng authority by the board, but is not ideal. Within this period, a board of inquiry would
read the application and submissions, make decisions on matters of procedure and administration
for evidence exchange and the hearing and commission any further independent reports required.

options explored for a Chairperson

16. As requested, we also contacted Justice Allan. He advised he was not available at this time.

17. We also contacted Justice Robertson, who we had not been able to contact prior to our previous briefing to the
Ministers as he was overseas. He is also unavailable.

18. We contacted Justice Judith Potter again. She had only recently retired when we contacted her a month ago
and felt unable to make commitments at that time. Justice Potter confirmed that she was interested in work of
this nature and the issues to be considered. However, she has commitments to Treaty settlement work for



Minister Finlayson during the key periods for the Tukituki proposal late this year, so advised she would be
unable to undertake both roles on that basis.

Recommended board members and alternative options

Loretta Lovell

19. We are proposing Loretta Lovell as a potential board member, principally

but also her local knowledge. Although Loretta is of Ngati Kah her Wairoa, which
is not directly affected by the Tukituki Catchment Proposal. not has a
conflict of interest. Loretta has lived and worked in the contin rty there. She
has also been involved in resource management Loretta would

bring legal experience and contribute to the gender
20 Possible alternative members for Loretta Lovell

a Veronica Chalmers who also has to meeting Minster
Smith's requirements for two local she is Bay resident, and further balance the
gender make-up of a board; or

b Alan Titchener who is affi Ngai Tahu North. He aiso brings local
knowledge to a contribute to the gender balance of the board;
or

c

S9(2)(a)
d Judge Caren the Maori Land Court who would bring Tikanga Maori expertise to a

extensive judicial experience. Judge Fox also holds an Environment Court
Environment Judge. Judge Fox was a member of the Board of Inquiry into
Wi proposal. Appointing Judge Fox would result in a loss of the local knowledge that
Lo does assist with achieving a gender balance on a board. Judge Fox has also been
as an alternative member for Matthew Lawson; or
who would bring Tikanga Maori expertise to a potential board. Rauru was nominated by the
ngs District Council and the Central Hawke's Bay District Council. Appointing Rauru would not
contribute to the gender balance of a board and would result in a loss of local knowledge; or

Commissioner Russell Howie

21. We are proposing Environment Commissioner Russell Howie principally for his engineering and RMA
knowledge and expertise. He holds the degree of Bachelor of Civil Engineering from Canterbury University.
Russell has been involved in the design and construction of dams, irrigation schemes and in the allocation of
water resources and was the Project Manager for the strengthening of the Matahina Dam in the Bay of Plenty.
Russell was a member of the Board of Inquiry that heard and decided the Transmission Gully plan change and
Transmission Gully resource consents and notices of requirement applications.



22. Possible alternatives for Russell Howie are: / ,'.Pp__ é
tcétié’gis;_and expe(iiﬁ“ : e

in civil engineering. He is experienced in the areas of hydraulics and coastgl‘_g'/ﬁg} A ering, although (1\ t\_f )
specifically dam engineering. Alexander has acted many times as an ipd:epe‘r\dﬁnrt“commissiﬁjpté:—"

a Alexander Sutherland who is an Environment Commissioner with extensive qu(a]i

number of Regional and Local Councils. Ay T M \---""W
fl

b David Jennings who is a self-employed independent professior_;al\engineeff David haé:ég\years v
experience in civil and geotechnical engineering speciﬂcally-/'lfii;}}v ver David doegmoi}ﬁ“égé:.hearing or
7 AN % e N

board of inquiry experience; or

S9(2)(a)

’

d Tim Pike who has 20 years experie_ncé{jh.é‘r%n;?é_bf engirieerin fié'l_&é'. including civil design, stormwater
management, structural design (in&@:dig_@})\}aier reserfi}j\%ﬁé,{ ind development engineering. Tim would
bring local knowledge to a goarq Hov?evéf he dp@f@ﬁt}féﬁ;&*ﬁny hearing experience; or

v

e Alan Bickerswhoisane iaéh\é d has exteﬁsji‘,te’_ gx@riénce as a hearings commissioner on various
4 gsourcesfr’éfnerij}n, ﬁmrieration and public infrastructure projects. Alan has
v !

Rartcui) eXpeytjsg_?"m__é’;@@mg ttwcélﬁﬁaué?) relating to engineering. Alan is also a qualified
arbitrator and nfediator. S e
")) -

/\1 Y
developments includifig’ wate

Y “\
o ; "

Dr James (me)f\fﬁkﬁ; /:35}

N N

o~ i N . —

23. We hg,vgfgrqvi u§ly suggestedDr.__JirQ‘jCooke who brings a broad range of skills and knowledge to a potential
boardf\d?%a‘_ﬁékperience in waér.-\quality and ecosystem management, water storage, abstraction and

1?rig{atiorj\éﬁ’é‘cts, nutria'{"_it-igygiifjg in aquatic systems and resource management. In addition to these skills Jim

// ha\Nl\t’rpﬁg seco
f.-‘l - f

‘]yslcllmuﬁ hydrology and an Agricultural Sciences degree, which contributes to Minister

_ f\’fo?“ai?board to have agricultural expertise. We consider that Jim would contribute to many
[Bré”aé\‘rg dired by Ministers and the RMA.

\ 7 \v",-‘ r N
\‘ 24, Poggib?z‘alte‘tn tives for Jim are:

o e R . L . .

/,rja ":é\ug.\aﬁ arris who would bring expertise in hydrology, water quality and nutrient flow. Susan would also
LN ND . —r 9

P ? further balance a potential board’s gender make-up. Appointing Susan would not add to the agricultural

/SN,
/7~ N> knowledge of a board; or
o NS

f—\‘< b Dr Greg Ryder who would bring a high level of expertise and experience in freshwater ecology and

(ffg freshwater management to a potential board of inquiry. Appointing Greg would not add to the hydrological
o or agricultural expertise of a board; or

¢ Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay who would bring water quality and ecology expertise to a board. Judith has
worked on a range of large developments — including a quarry, mine, hydro-electric power generation
facilities, irrigation projects, water management schemes, and biodiversity restoration activities. Judith
would also contribute to the gender balance of the board. Appointing Judith would not add to the
hydrological or agricultural expertise of a board; or

5
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d Professor Jon Harding who has particular expertise in the impacts of land use activities on freshwater
ecology, particularly relating to hydro development. Jon was on the Board of Inqui the National
Policy Statement on Fresh Water Management which would add to the overall a
Appointing Jon would not add to the hydrological or agricultural expertise

e Dr Brent Cowie whose experience includes all aspects of water ma rly
and discharges. Brent also has expertise in freshwater ecology by the
Bay Regional Council (in their capacity as a regulator, not as not
add to the hydrological (Brent is not a hydrologist) or ofa

Matthew Lawson

25. You asked us to screen the availability of Matthew s experience for
this potential board of inquiry. Matthew is for He would bring RMA
and local knowledge to the Board. Matthew m ing , which would contribute
to a Board’s agricultural knowledge. th advised HBRC on four
matters between 2009-2011 relating and procedure and an issue of
predetermination. He is not a regular the council on resource

management related matters.

a Deputy Chief Judge and Tikanga Maori knowledge to a potential board
and further would not add to the local or agricultural knowledge
of a board.

Agricultural a

26. Dr Jim candidates we have recommended that have agricultural
to the agricultural knowledge of a Board is Jenni Vernon, who has a
sciences and rural leadership. One option would be to exchange Jim Cooke
the agricultural knowledge of a board and add to its gender balance.
also board of inquiry experience as a member of the Board of Inquiry on Tauhara ll
and the Board of Inquiry for the National Policy Statement for Freshwater
Ma this would result in the loss of hydrology and water quality expertise from a board
27 Lovell and Matthew Lawson are recommended members that have the local knowledge
for a board. An alternative is John Hudson. John resides in the Hawke’s Bay and has over 30 years
nce in landscape architecture, specialising in landscape character assessment, outstanding natural
landscapes and amenity values. Heis a qualified hearings commissioner, and was appointed to the Board of
Inquiry for the Turitea Wind Farm Proposal. He has experience in the Environment Court, appearing as an
expert witness for both applicants and councils across New Zealand. We do not consider that John's area of
expertise is as critical for this board of inquiry as the other skills listed above.

Summary
28. In the event that you decide to change the make-up of the board we have suggested, we have included the
names of all candidates we have screened in Table Two of Appendix One that are available and not

conflicted. All of these candidates have the appropriate skills and experience.
6



29.

In deciding whether or not to substitute the candidates we have suggested, you will need to consider the

composite skills, knowledge and attributes of a board. Substituting may result in skill or ledge gaps in a&
board. If these skills or knowledge are desirable but missing from amongst its membe y need

contracted in by using advisors to the board, potentially adding cost to the proposal, @

N



Recommendation

The candidates we have screened are listed below according to their primary skills. All ca have multip
areas of expertise, for this information refer to Table Two in Appendix One, or their b hi ppendlx
Please indicate your preference for:

Chairperson &

Either Retired Environment Judge Gordon Whiting

Or Environment Judge Jeffrey Smith %

Or Justice Lester Chisholm (retires on 10 July 2013) (}5

Recommended board members \/ \

Hydrology <) &

Susan Harris x& Yes/No
5

Tikanga

Loretta Lovell % %\ Yes/No

Veronica Chalmers g O Yes/No

Alan Titchener Q — Yes/No

|Secﬂon§§v”\?;/)(§g\v Q Q} Yes/No

Deputy Chief Judge Yes/No

Rauru Kirikiri** Yes/No

Engm erjn

Enviro < issioner Russm Yes/No
id Jenn? Yes/No

lS‘éﬁ:\@D\W I Yes/No

x Yes/No
Alan Bi Yes/No

missioner Dr Alexander Sutherland Yes/No
ity !/ ecology
Cooke* Yes/No
Dr Greg Ryder Yes/No
@ Dr Judith Roper-Lindsay Yes/No
= Professor Jon Harding Yes/No
Dr Brent Cowie** Yes/No

* Previously recommended by the EPA

** Nominated by local authority
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Appendix Two: candidate biographies

Chairperson

Judge Gordon Whiting (suggested board Chairperson)

d retired’in 2012
i é‘iudlmal ex e wude

Judge Gordon Whiting was appointed to the Environment Court in 1997

District Court and Environment Court Judge, Judge Whiting bnngs il
range of experience in resource management law.

Judge Whiting has presided over a number of significant and-va s}/e\d?r/ ourc?f(\ nir ases. Many of
nilic

the cases have not only had economic impacts, but ha olved ca ting public and
private interests. He recently chaired the Board o ln u Ahe Ne »Zealan ng Salmon proposal, and
also chaired the Te Mihi Geothermal Power Station. B rd)&f Inquiry a uhara 1l Geothermal Power

Station Board of Inquiry % \
W
Judge Whiting is fluent in te reo and has been a-décision § %{n tters where Tikanga Maori has been a

substantial consideration.
@t in July 2000. He is based in Auckland. He was

Judge Jeff Smith <2

Judge Jeff Smith was appainte e Env
born in Rotorua and cE}mpif his edu g\a:amo High School, Whangarei. He holds an LLB from
Auckland Unive |§(7 btainéd in 19 g%a ember of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators London
(associate

and a Fouﬁ tio somate of the Arbitrators and Mediators Institute of New Zealand.
anga from 1981 \ipst with Sharp Tudhope, and from 1995 until his appointment in 2000

He practi
arnste ﬁ£ Jud mith has preS|ded over a large number of cases including appeals relating to
ind (M gA\“:Wwer generation, coastal issues and sensitive landscapes including the
{i@?enmsu alan pEfcase Judge Smith chaired the Board of Inquiry into the Hauauru ma raki Wind
\/) propfaab

r Chlsholm graduated Victoria University of Wellington with an LLB in 1967, and LLM in 1968.
Hejdined the Napier firm of Wills Toomey Robinson in 1968, becoming a partner in 1970. Justice Chisholm
as President of the Hawkes Bay District Law Society between 1987 and 1990, a member of the NZ Law

Justl

iety Council from 1988 to 1990, and member of the NZ Law Society Executive from 1989-1990. He was
appointed to the High Court bench in April 1996 and is based in Christchurch. Justice Chisholm does not
have any previous board of inquiry experience. Justice Chisholm retires from the High Court bench on 10
July 2013 and is available for board of inquiry work from 26 August 2013.
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Hydrology

Susan Harris

Susan Harris is an environmental scientist and Director of GreenXperts Ltd and Gréee ertificatio Ltd
She holds a Bachelor of Science (Honours) from the University of Otago. She&% s' experien %}\

an environmental scientist, planner and policy analyst. She has worked on surface.a@nd groun ater

monitoring for power generation and irrigation projects and is experie *gn developmg a d-{ enting
environmental management systems and plans, environmental rig blllty t and large
scale strategic planning. Susan also has experience working cts Iated to a yity and nutrient
flows.

resource consents and has appeared before the e@rt itness. Susan would bring

Although Susan does not have previous board of i mqi ce she ene te processing
%‘ﬁ,
nning and

a high leve! of experience in environmental sci n JB t\ranagement.

Susan does not have previous board of mqﬁ\Qe}

rience. %B%
Tikanga

Loretta Lovell (suggest mber)C Q
Loretta Lovell is of Ngati” Iﬁahu V)d desce tah ted with the Wairoa taiwhenua. Loretta has 15
years’ experience as

mcludi {se in commercial law, energy and joint venture
developments Thi o,g@a includ advice and work relating to the Resource Management Act
and consent tt" ﬁ?as advs m ent agencies, Ministers and Select Committees on a range of

public law.i

Lor worke&a ri organlsatlons and has a strong understanding of tikanga issues. She
cluents cultural j act reports, mitigation of resource consent issues, and iwi and hapu
es. Lor € and worked in the Hawke's Bay and continues to own property there.

\gorreta d St previous board of inquiry experience.

j\cé“\‘ almers
ic¢a Chalmers has expertise in water policy and law for water infrastructure (irrigation and urban
@w s), and water resources management, in New Zealand and internationally.

ronica has been involved in Treaty of Waitangi and common law claims by Maori to water and resource
( management and is familiar with inquisitorial processes through work before the Waitangi Tribunal.

Veronica is experienced in RMA law and processes, particularly relating to water. Veronica is a Hastings
resident and is familiar with the Hawke’s Bay in terms of water issues and the broader socio-economic
context.

Veronica does not have previous board of inquiry experience.
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Alan Titchener

Alan Titchener is a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Landscape Architects with 24 in
landscape architecture and landscape planning. Alan is a former president of the N of
Landscape Architects and the Asia Pacific Region of the International F Arch

He has substantial experience with cultural landscape matters having the |

Federation of Landscape Architects Cultural Landscape Committee. Alan is affili Ngai and

currently Chair of Te Tau-a-Nuku, a Maori landscape architects

Alan would bring a high level of expertise and experience in n ral
landscape matters, to any potential board of inquiry. Whilst he ave , he
has substantial hearing experience as an expert aH and would

bring local knowledge to a board of inquiry.

Section 9 (2)(a)

Deputy Chief
Caren Fox of Ngati Porou descent was appointed in 2000 as a
Judge of Tairawhiti and Waiariki districts and to the Waitangi Tribunal
She was an Alternate ment Judge in 2009. Prior to her first appointment as a Judge,
Victoria University, and a Senior Lecturer in law and Director of Graduate
Un In addition, she acted as legal counsel for Treaty claimants and Mo

Deputy Chief Judge of the Maori Land Court in February 2010

Feliow to the USA from 1991 to 1992 and a Pacific Fellow in Human Rights
by the Commonwealth Fund for Technical Co-operation 1997-1999. She won the NZ
mission 2000 Millennium Medal

was a member of the Board of Inquiry into the Wiri Men’s Prison proposal.
Kirikiri
Kirikiri is of Te Whanau-a-Apanui descent. He is currently self-employed, based in Wellington. He is
fluent in both oral and written Maori. Previous roles include Deputy CEO and Director of Policy at the
Ministry of Maori Affairs. He currently specialises in Maori-related issues, including policy development,
strategic planning, science research project management, and also provides cultural support for Office of

Treaty Settlement negotiations. Rauru has also worked as a resource consent hearings commissioner in
Local Government, on developments such as wind farms, effluent discharges, wastewater treatment, and

15



subdivision, along with Water Conservation Orders on Lake Ellesmere and the Rakaia the

Hurunui Waiau River Regional Plan.

Rauru holds the Making Good Decisions accreditation, and would bring a high in both

Tikanga Maori and resource management issues to any potential board of inq

Raurau does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

Civil engineering

Environment Commissioner Russell Howie

Russell Howie was appointed an Environment ly 2001 degree of Bachelor
of Civil Engineering from Canterbury University In under the RMA
for Councils in the Wellington region. He has In of dams, irrigation
schemes and in the allocation of water was th for the strengthening of the

Matahina Dam.

Commissioner Howie was a board and decided on the Transmission
Gully Plan Change and ly and notices of requirement applications.
David Jennings
David Jennings ind engineer. Previous roles include as General
Manager T sin Limited. David has 39 years’ experience in civil and
a Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours) from the

University nd a of Science (Engineering) (Distinction) from the Imperial College,

has a in water related projects and has worked on a wide variety of dam, canal,

id worked on the Clyde Power Project in 1977-78, and on the Maniototo
Otago in 1984.

the Making Good Decisions accreditation, however he does not currently have
or board of inquiry experience. David would however, bring a high level of experience
in civil engineering to any potential board of inquiry

Section9 (2 a
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Tim Pike

Tim Pike is a Chartered Professional Engineer with over 20 years’ experience, f engineeri
fields, including civil design, stormwater management, structural design (includin ter reseryoirs) a

and responsibiliti ggto with
re@vm the fir § field,

development engineering. Previous roles have involved project leade

dispute resolution and independent advisor roles. Timhas a particu
and is a member of the Society of Fire Protection Englneers ember of

Hawke’s Bay branch of IPENZ.

Tim does not have previous board of inquiry experie @

Alan Bickers

>
Alan Bickers is currently self-employed. H %\o les o?ﬂ% b/ years relate to the provision of
(o}

prOJect management governance dlsputer s\u{] and ind

mmissioner services. Alan was

A holds a Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)

from Auckland University, a Gr
University, and is a Charter: i
Commissioner on van @

infrastructure projects 6 s partl
Alan is also a qualj md% itrator an i

s&tudies (Dispute Resolution) from Massey

i n Has extensive experience as Hearings
%ﬁesources energy generation and public

rtise in evaluating technical issues relating to engineering.
hese skills would be valuable to a potential board of inquiry.

Alan hold s@‘ Good Deci reditation, with a chairing endorsement, and is currently
undergcu%g\/ edltauon Alan d not have previous board of inquiry experience.

/)xx er Su la
W Sutherl inted as an Environment Commissioner in 2005. He holds a Bachelor of

ng neering{ nours) and a Master of Engineering from the University of Auckland, and a PhDin

\Clvu Eng| erm nd Mathematics from Caltech. In 1967 he joined the University of Canterbury as a lecturer

.

4

©

—

%&e g carrying out teaching and research in hydraulic and coastal engineering. He was Dean
g from 1987 - 2005. He served on the University Council for 10 years and as a member of the
e 'OBManagement team in 2004-2005. As an auditor for the Academic Audit Unit he chaired academic
4Zudits of the Universities of Auckland and Otago. From 1880 until 1889 he was an elected member of the
orth Canterbury Catchment Board. He has acted many times as an independent commissioner for a
number of Regional and Local Councils. Dr Sutherland is a Distinguished Fellow of the Institution of
Engineers New Zealand and served on its Council for 12 years.

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

Dr Jim Cooke is currently a Director at Diffuse Sources Limited. Previous roles M at
Beca Infrastructure and Research Scientist at NIWA. Jim holds a Doctor of Oxford
University in the United Kingdom, a Master of Philosophy and Diploma in

University, and a Bachelor of Science from the University of over 35 in
environmental sciences, including water quality and ecosystem and
irrigation effects, nutrient cycling in aquatic systems, and

management. Jim has strong experience in RMA gh or

expert witness, and through providing advice.

Jim holds the Making Good Decisions accred poi of Inquiry on the ‘cubicle
dairy’ applications in the Mackenzie Basin in

Dr Cooke would bring a high level of water resources and ecosystem
management to any potential uiry
Dr Greg Ryder
Dr Greg Ryder is an ntist of Ryder Consulting Ltd. He holds a Doctor of
Philosophy in a Bachelor of Science (first class honours in
Zoology). He ical consultant in the effects of agricultural land use,
irrigation sche assessed the ecological and water quality effects of a
number g the , wastewater treatment plants, irrigation schemes and water
storage the M Good Decisions accreditation

Id bri expertise and experience in freshwater ecology and freshwater

to rd of inquiry. While he does not have previous board experience, he has

as both an expert witness and as an independent commissioner

ndsay is currently self-employed and resides in Rangiora, Canterbury. Judith holds a
of in Botany and a Bachelor of Science in Botany and Zoology (Ecology) from the
of Durham, England. She is a Certified Environmental Practitioner, and a member of the
ronment Institute of Australia and New Zealand.

Judith has worked on a range of large developments — including a quarry, mine, hydro-electric power
generation facilities, irrigation projects, water management schemes, and biodiversity restoration activities.
Judith has also presented evidence at hearings and provided advice on changes to District Plans and
Regional Plans. She has recently been part of the Department of Conservation’s ecologist consultation
group on Biodiversity Offsetting.
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Judith Roper-Lindsay's Making Good Decisions accreditation (obtained in 2007) has she does
not have experience as a hearing commissioner or as a member of a board of inquiry,
provide a potential board with a depth and breadth of terrestrial and aquatic

Professor Jon Harding

Professor Jon Harding is currently employed by the University of Canterbury of
Postgraduate Research. He holds a Doctor of Philosophy in in )
a Bachelor of Science from the University of Canterbury, and a

College of Education. Jon has recently held appointments n
Canterbury, and was on the Board of Inquiry into the Management.
Jon has also held positions on a number of Govern on es. He has
particular expertise in the impacts of land use larly relating to hydro
development. Jon Harding has indicated he ing com ring part of the year,
particularly during June to September Good Decisions
accreditation.

Jon would bring a high level of and freshwater ecology to any potential
board of inquiry. Jon does expernence

Dr Brent Cowie

Dr Brent Cowie is a consultant with 30 years’ experience in
environmental policy ior corporate management in local and central
govern de: acting as a hearing commissioner, chairing hearing
comm writing, and review, strategic analysis, water resource management,
reporti environmental and corporate issues, the development of emergency
plans and management of natural hazards.

all aspects of water management, particularly surface water and discharges.
freshwater ecology

Dr have any previous experience on boards of inquiry but holds the Making Good Decisions
with Chair endorsement.

Lawson (suggested board member)

Matthew Lawson resides in the Hawke's Bay. He holds a Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Commerce and
Bachelor of Laws from Otago University. He commenced practice in Napier in 1991, and specialises in
CivillCommercial Litigation, Resource Management and Local Government Law, representing Local
Authority clients, private clients and development companies. Matthew has an interest in the primary sector,
running a small mixed farming operation. Matthew chairs the Environmental, Conservation and Outdoor
Education Trust, an organisation that aims to promote outdoor education from an environmental perspective
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while challenging students with real and adventurous outdoor activities. Matthew is current of a
number local sports and school committees.

Matthew does not have previous board of inquiry experience.

John Hudson

John Hudson resides in the Hawke's Bay and has over 30 years’ experience in

specialising in landscape character assessment, Outstanding and He
is a qualified hearings commissioner, and was appointed to the for Farm
Proposal. He has experience in the Environment Court, applicants
and councils across New Zealand. John holds the Merit, and a
Chairing Endorsement. John brings local pe and to any

potential board of inquiry.
Agriculture

Jenni Vernon

Jenni Vernon has experience as commissio and holds the making good
decisions accreditation. Fro she Waikato Regional Council, has
worked as an independent an member of the Board of Inquiry for the National

Policy Statement for

She also has a and rural leadership. Issues covered during her time with
Environ and catchment schemes for the Waikato River and Lake
Taupo, Project, heritage funding, and policy development for geothermal and

ir of Joint Committee overseeing the lake’s restoration, was a member of the

ntation sub-committees for the Local Government Regional Affairs
member of the board of inquiry into the Tauhara Il Geothermal Power Station
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From: Gavin Rodley (MIN)

To: Shaun Lewis; Tim Bennetts

Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.govt.nz; i kerrison c.qovt.nz); Cathryn Bridge
Subject: RE: Updated memo regarding board candidates for the Tukituki Catchment Proposal
Date: Thursday, 30 May 2013 7:58:33 a.m.

Hi Shaun and Tim

Sorry, by way of an update my Minister will be given the information this ith a
suggestion that he contacts Minister Adams with a view to finalising t choi

Yours sincerely

Gavin Rodley

Private Secretary for Conservation @
Office of the Hon Dr Nick Smith Q
Telephone. (direct dial) x

. . E -‘\N\‘—._
Facsimile: §S9(2)(a) %&

mobile: [

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shatin:Lewis@epa.go r@

Sent: Wednesday, May 2 23

errisan@doc.govt.nz); Cathryn Bridge

i for the Tukituki Catchment Proposal

Cc: natasha.tod@mfe.
Subject: Updat:

Hi Tim and @

As ed\here is the up(% morandum with board candidates for the Ministers to

Sha %
Proje K@i;%r, Resources
% D ASSESSMENT
%

vironmental Protection Authority » Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
0 » New Zealand

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) * WWW.LDA.ZOvENZ



From: Shaun Lewis

To: : "Guy Kerrison"

Cc: 89(2)(8) ll; Natasha Tod; n Bri n.Bridoe@

Subject: RE: Next week - Board Appointment paper - Tukituki

Date: Friday, 31 May 2013 4:38:59 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png »

Hi[S9(2)(a) Q\%
h

Thanks for the update. I've spoken with Tim and there is no update y%%}m isters. |
could be as late as Tuesday next week. However he is confident that \a stilPmake APH o

11 June. | will let everyone know as soon as | hear anything from Tim.

I'll get on to feedback on the papers first thing Tuesday. Amy 'S¢ rﬁwhot@@

Andrew) has had a look. I just need to get the commenjs intoyyourdocuments

R
@Q AN

Shaun Lewis

Environmental Protection Authority %
o <

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479

dged wit binét Office. | think realistically it will be very difficult to get the Ministers

M& goingte. Mon 11 June, the Minister(s) have to lodge papers by 10am on
u sday.ﬁ IiKtQY'S will need to be happy with receiving the papers late before it is
lterthan Wednesday. This is going to put a lot of pressure on both offices to get

O \> anythipgea
Q\ t% r ]ﬁdged in time. It will basically mean getting through writing, peer review and
erial s

ign off on Tuesday and Director sign off on Wednesday.

% complicate things further, I am on annual leave on Tuesday. | have asked S9(2)(a) M to

assist with updating the papers and getting them through the process on Tuesday.

é S9(2)(a)
Please let me and now as soon as you hear anything regarding the final members.

== Shaun can you please also send though the comments you had on the initial draft papers | sent

though yesterday? Can you please send your reply tO‘ld 1, as she will most likely be
the one that incorporates your comments. S9(2)(a)

Thanks



S9(2)(a) J§ - Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools

Ministry for the Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao
DDI: 04 439 7735 Website: www,mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
cid:image001.png@01CB3AD7.3661CD70

. S
@
§@ AD
& Q@
S
G
A
@ A
&



From: Amy Selvaraj

To: "Guy Kerrison';{ S9(2)(a) j@mfe.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Draft papers for tukituki

Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 12:11:17 p.m.

Hi Guy

Totally agree. /\>; @

Cheers
Amy

----- Original Message-----

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 11:09 a.m.

To: Amy Selvaraj

Subject: RE: Draft papers for tukituki @

Thanks Amy. Minor point - suggest you add "Five" briefin Ministers to give
context to the list of people in para 4. D &

Cheers Guy &

Guy Kerrison \

Manager National Coordination, Policy and\Ri Iatory S up Department of Conservation-
Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile m

Conservation for prosperity talao kia pu<a .doc.govt.nz

----- Original Mess g =y

From: Amy araj mailto:Amy . Selvara)@epa.govt.nz]

Sent Tues

0:G err
Sub papers fort ituki
polog y, I had"your email address wrong.
: ) ---Ongmf\M[les -----
: T
@\ ues -.-d. June 2013 8:54 a.m.

Attached EPAs comments on the BN and Cab paper for Board appointments

Q Regards

Amy

Amy Selvaraj MSC HONS
Senior Advisor, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority * Level 10 * 215 Lambton Quay * Private Bag 63002 *
Wellington 6140 * New Zealand * Tel +64 4 916 2426 * Fax +64 4 914 0433 * DDI S9(2)(a)



S9(2)(a)| * www.epa.govt.nz
This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. The contents

may be confidential and are not necessarily the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s).

----- Original Message-----

From: Shaun Lewis

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 7:48 a.m.
To: Amy Selvaraj

Subject: FW: Draft papers for tukituki

Shaun Lewis 0 N
Environmental Protection Authority

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 116 p.m.
To: Shaun Lewis

Cc: 'Guy Kerrison'; S9(2)(a)

Subject: Draft papers for tukituki

Hi Shaun {\ O g
This is where we are at wi w;;grs for 'I;gk‘tfgk ve not checked these over in a while but it
ing of

will give you an under ere we gre f& )‘th he papers. Obviously we do not yet have
aps.

i
the members confirme &(\ are somé& big'g
We have serious @m@ about meeti e deadline of APH on the 11th particularly given Monday
n

is a holiday. Where i pressure i m to make APH on 11 June? We think it would be
to,aim for the AP%}%.
if\you hear bac% Minister's Office this afternoon.

- Seni alyst, Resource Management Tools Ministry for the Environment - Manatu

N’EL-»- ite: www.mfe.govt.nz

- Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
<) \}‘ P Ple id

&

the environment before printing this email.



From: Guy Kerrison

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: RE: Updates on board appointments
Date: Thursday, 6 June 2013 11:46:32 a.m.

thanks Shaun

Guy Kerrison :i
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
www.doc.govtnz
From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 8:59 p.
To: *89 2)(a @mfe.govtnz
Cc: Guy Kerrison (2)(@)
Subject: Updates on board appointmen
(B0

Hi[S9(2)(@) @

ay. Also the Minister has asked for more
eened. Tim agrees that we won’t make it to

Here are the emails | (0] on the phi
information on t didateg'we fiave-s
APH on 11 June. ou a callin t orning to discuss. We will need to amend our status
item too. % @
’ R
Shaun Q



From: Cathryn Bridge

To: tim.bennetts@parliament.govt.nz

Cc: Shaun Lewis

Subject: Tuki - more detail re: Loretta"s involvement with Ngati Kahungunu
Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 10:09:14 a.m.

Attachments: image001.png

)

Hi Tim,

In discussions with MfE we have fleshed out more detail regarding Lore @vent wi
Ngati Kahungunu. See email trail below. We think this perceived conf{i is\nanageable given
how long ago it is but the Minister needs to be aware of it in full prior to c irming hérboard.
Any further questions relating to this, talk to Shaun as | a @%d into.aneth eéting
for the rest of the morning. @ Q

Cheers

Cathryn Bridge @
Manager Resources @

0 Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
DDl +64 4 474 5480 » www.epa.govi.nz

Environmental Protection Authority « Leve 215 La
6140 « New Zealand » Tel +64 4 6 » Fax +64 4 @

This email message and any attac 1(s) ed for Ih@

the opinions of the EPA. If you e in error, l@iﬁ th

From: Shaun Le@ %

Sent: Tuesday; <4 J 13 8:50-a.m,

To , [ i

Cc: " Fay Holdo t Bridge
5" estion

S v
oke wi Lo%s morning. She acted as solicitor for Ngati Kahungunu in relation to
titytio
|

ly. The contents may be confidential and are not necessarily
ender and delete the message and any attachment(s).

| matters and in relation to an international joint venture. Her firm also
ment advice to the Heretaunga Taiwhenua of Ngati Kahungunu, but Loretta

some
providéd e
v% irettly involved. All of these matters were 7-8 years ago.

retta also confirmed that she does not know anyone who is directly impacted by the
posal.

Let me know if you have any further concerns.

Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob +64 27 705 7429 «



From: S9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 5:00 p.m.
To: Shaun Lewis

Subject: RE: Question

I've just had another look at this — it says she has “acted” for Ngati Kahungunu |M@

From: Shaun Lewis [mailto:Shaun.Lewis@epa.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 4:47 p.m.

To:
Szb 9.()(.51 estion

That’s correct. She is Ngati Kahungungu, but her taiwhenua i
proposal. We have flagged this in the briefings to the Mipisters

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority §

From:
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 4:4
To: Shaun Lewis

Subject: Question Q
Hi Shaun @

We have a

estio t Lorett herguestionnaire it says:

“I ha weyer acted for ies.in the Hawke's Bay in the past specifically Unison Energy Ltd
an i ngunu lwiinc. | also a registered iwi member of Ngati Kahungunu Iwi Inc and

/\\m\/as th uty ch f the Wellington affiliate to Ngati Kahungunu Iwi Inc for a brief time.”

@a he acted{% dcacy role for Ngati Kahungunu? If so we need to be sure that she will
e

seen a%e dent decision maker.
)

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools
Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

DBI: Website: www,mfe.govt.nz

73 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

cid :imageOOl.png@OlCB3AD7.3661CD7O

@Q

5—‘% Please consider the environment before printing this email.




From: Cathryn Bridae

To: tim.bennetts@parliament.govt.nz

Cc: Shaun Lewis

Subject: Tuki Bd - Tim Pike has now withdrawn

Date: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 7:34:06 a.m.

Tim Pike is no longer available as a candidate for the Tuki Board — he has advised has
other commitments.

I don’t think he was on the preferred list in any event but just in case...

Cheers &

Cathryn Bridge
Manager Resources g 2
& « Wellington
0 « www.epa.govt.nz

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended f a be confidential and are not necessarily
the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in err i er’and, deléle jie message and any attachment(s).




i N 59(2)(@) W eute.cotan

To:

Cc: Kerrison (gkerrison@doc. .NZ
Subject: FW: Request from Ministers office - URGENT
Date: Thursday, 6 June 2013 3:04:02 p.m.
Attachments: i I r Ti ni

S9(2)(a)|and Guy

FY| the latest that we have sent to our Minister. Note the two recent withar Is from the
process.

Cheers
Shaun O

Shaun Lewis

Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob mm
43 :

From: 59(2)(8)'
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 8:24 a.
To: Fay Holdom; Shaun Lewis

Cc: Cathryn Bridge
Subject: RE: Request from r@ofﬁce - URG O N

& O
Attached is the | pte we scr who are interested and available. The candidates

he Minis a belled ‘RECOMMENDED’.

this morni%% had two people withdraw their candidacy — Alan Bickers
and Judith\Roper-Lindsay (work commitments).

nv ental Protection Authority » Level 10 » 215 Lambton Quay
vate Bag 63002 « Wellington 6140 « New Zealand » www.epa.govt.nz
| +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 4 474 5495

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. The contents may be confidential and are not necessarily
@ the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s).

From: Fay Holdom
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 5:30 p.m.

To: Shaun Lewis; l1S9(2)(a)

Cc: Cathryn Bridge
Subject: Request from Ministers office - URGENT

Dear all



Earlier this afternoon we received an email from Tim at the Ministers office asking about Alec
Neil who had been screened but was not included in the list forwarded to the Minister. | have
discussed the screening process with Tim and he has requested that we send the complete list
of those people who were screened, are available, interested and not conflicted to him. Can
we please put this list together first thing tomorrow morning and provide it to me ~On this
list | would like indicated who we have put up to the Minister.

Fay Holdom
Applications Manager (Support)
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT v

Environmental Protection Authority ¢ Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay »
6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 474 5484 »
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From: haun Lewi

To:  |S9(2)(a) ; "Guy Kerrison"

Subject! RE: Updated papers following Kevin"s Review
Date: Thursday, 13 June 2013 8:03:36 a.m.
S9(2)(a)
Thanks . T've given everyone a heads up that it may be coming this morning. q;@
possibility we can get it signed off here before 9.30am. After that I Sarah's calendar is\fulk can't
guarantee a time.
Cheers
Shaun
Shaun Lewis

Environmental Protection Authority @

Tel +64 4 916 2426 « DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob +

-----0riginal Message--
From SQ

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 7 08 p.m.
To: Shaun Lewis; 'Guy Kerrison'
Subject: Updated papers following Kevin'

Good Evening

s.following Kevi v W, is due to have another look at it
ou know if he rther changes. We will need to get the

Please find attached updated pa
first thing in the morning. I Wi
papers re-signed.

Briefing Note
Paragraph 12:

We have update 12 to r about Justice Chisholm going on leave.
We have a Iowlng c T g recommendation (d):
“Agr at t ronmen 0 Authority contact Justice Chisholm prior to the Board being
st; ted to d|sc raI matters.
Paragr
pereﬂect tew 100.
Par graph 25:
leted

CAB Paper
d the Cabinet Paper (paragraph 24 and 25) to reflect the text in the CAB 100

— Senior Analyst, Resource Management Tools Ministry for the Environment —

: Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: 89(2)(3)

To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: FW: Updated BN
Date: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 1:07:52 p.m.

Attachments: 13B00969.DOC

And this is the Briefing note — in case you need to make any changes following Sa

S9(2)(a)

From: Guy Kerrison [mailto:gkerrison@doc.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 1:04 p.m.
To S9(2)(a) O

Cc: Shaun Lewis
Subject: FW: Updated BN

~

S9(2)(a)|. this is the signed version. \@
cheers Guy @ &
Guy Kerrison @ <‘{ ; ;

Manager National Coordination, Policy an ulatory Services G

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai
DDI: +64 4 494 1470, mobile

Sl
Conservation for prosperity ‘?@ laiao, kia prawa
www.doc.govi.nz 3 E @

9(2)(a)

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

To: I Guy ecison'; [l S9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Direction - Tukituki ( ( )
Date: Monday, 1 July 2013 2:02:24 p.m.
Attachments: Signed Ministers Direction 2013 06 10.pdf

Hi Guy and|S9(2)(a)
Here’s the signed version. The Ministers signed it on 5 June 2013.

Cheers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 1:
To: 'Guy Kerrison'; Shaun Lewis;
Subject: Direction - Tukituki

Hi Guy
Here is the Direction, | fi ; life of igned one. But | remember it being
signed before 10 June C unor) have a copy of the signed direction?

T



O ;

From: Shaun Lewis

To: Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc,govt.nz); S9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz)
Subject: Date for notification

Date: Tuesday, 2 July 2013 4:42:35 p.m.

2013. We will be holding public meetings on 9 and 10 July in Waipawa a pectively
Let me know if you'd like any further information.

Hi Guy and|S9(2)(a)
Just to let you know we will be notifying the Tukituki Catchment Proposal this r 6 July

Cheers

Shaun

Shaun Lewis @

Project Leader, Resources

APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 1 bton Quay
5 b

6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 o Fax +64 4 914 0433.¢ D

&, 0°

o5
W @V

&
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From: Cathryn Bridge
To: i i ; gavin,rodley@parliament.govt,nz

Cc: Shaun Lewis; gkerrison@doc.govt.nz; z-Kevin Currie (MFE)
Subject: FYI Green Party request for extension of submissions period for Tuki
Date: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 5:21:54 p.m.

Attachments: Eugenje S Letterhead.docx

£

Hi Tim, Gavin, @

Today we received a request from the Green Party to extend the submisSjonzpériodfor the
Tukituki proposal by 8 weeks (attached).

There is a general power to waive or extend timeframes in s¢ 7 of the RMA
considerations for the decision maker are set out in sectiop.3 RMA. | icular, any
extension cannot generally exceed twice the maximu pecified {n(the Act.

In the case of board of inquiry submission timefr.
discretion under s37 sits with the EPA, not th ;
Manager Applications and Assessment holdsthe delegation an \a nsi

&;tutory

Gardner General
ered the request and

will shortly be responding. | will send y of'that | ra me time it is sent to the
Green Party (likely tomorrow). Her ision is td declineth ukst for extension of time for
submissions.

Let me know if you nee

Guy, Kevin FYI.

Cheers @

Wmental EMWW « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay « Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
I %)

40 » New Zea +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI +64 4 474 5480 « www. z
This emaitmessa d attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. The contents may be confidential and are not necessarily
the opinig th If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s).

Xhaun Lewis

ent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 10:45 a.m.
: Cathryn Bridge
Subject: FW: Eugenie Sage Letter - attn. Shaun Lewis REF:0223011

As requested

Shaun Lewis
Environmental Protection Authority

Tel +64 4 916 2426 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) .

From: Tukituki Proposal



Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 10:16 a.m.
To: Shaun Lewis
Subject: FW: Eugenie Sage Letter - attn. Shaun Lewis

Letter attached for the attention of the Board Chair.

S92)(a) @
Abvisor
APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT GROUP : ;

Environmental Protection Authority e Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay

Private Bag 63002 « Wellington 6140 « New Zealand » f
Tel +64 4 916 2426 « Fax +64 4 914 0433 « DDI 1 S9(2)(a)

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only
the opinions of the EPA. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sgnder a

From: Geraldine Molloy [m z
3a.m.

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 10:1

To: Tukituki Proposal e
Subject: Eugenie Sage Letter - attn. Shaif %

Dear Shaun Lewis

Please find attached a lette Fugenie Sage o@n. ster Chisholm.

Warm regards @

Geraldine Molloy

nie Sage
on for Envi nservation, Water, Local Government, Christchurch, Land
tMssues



From: Cathryn Bridge

To: tim.bennetts@parliament.govt.nz; gavin.rodley@parliament.govt.nz; Rob Forlong; Kerry Prendergast;
arah Gardner

Cc: gkerrison@doc.govt,nz; z-Kevin Currie (MFE); Shaun Lewis

Subject: FW: Eugenie Sage - second time extension request and response

Date: Friday, 2 August 2013 3:47:04 p.m.

Attachments: Second Letter Eugenle Sage time extension 2Augl3.pdf

‘\@/\
NF

Hi all,

Perhaps not surprisingly the Green Party sought another extension o r a lesser period
20 working days.

The Board have considered this request and declined to exte imeframe for S|

today. | will let you know next week what the | — though the Il also no doubt be
ic ther to acteptornot.

The letter and reply are attached here for four informatio Q

As at 10am this morning we had received 320 submi '@ Tuki sal. A steady

stream of submissions has been coming in since {mﬁ th sub ions ing at 5pm
| ;

some late submissions for the Board to co

Cheers @
Cathryn Bridge
Manager Resources @

Environmental Pro ity » L 1 ambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
6140 o New Zeala 474 916 242 +64 4 914 0433 » DD| +64 4 474 5480 » www.epa.govt.nz

ny attathmeni(s) T for tie addressee(s) only. The contents may be confidential and are not necessarily
receive thi efpor, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s)

iday, 2 Augu :59 p.m.
ryn Bri
ect: Eugeni second time extension request and response

% er and response from the Board for your information.

eers
Shaun

Shaun Lewis
Project Leader, Resources
APPLICATIONS AND A SSESSMENT

Environmental Protection Authority « Level 10 « 215 Lambton Quay e Private Bag 63002 » Wellington
6140 « New Zealand
Tel +64 4 916 2426 » Fax +64 4 914 0433 » DDI +64 474 5479 « Mob #S59(2)(a) o www.epa.goving



From: Shaun Lewis

To: Guy Kerrison (gkerrison@doc.govt.nz); S9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz)
Subject: Tukituki Update

Date: Friday, 16 August 2013 1:30:40 p.m.

Hi Guy and|S9(2)(a)

Just thought I'd give you both a quick update on where we are up to with TukituRki
Submissions closed on Friday 2 August 2013. We received 384 in total cluding>82
transferred from Hawke’s Bay Regional Council during their submission pagiad. We will publicl

notify the summary of submissions and call for further submissjons,on the plan ch
Saturday 17 August. There will be a 10 working day period d ri@ ich further su
ilab

can be made. @

All of the submissions and the summary of submi gm r @ le , along with
correspondence and directions from the Boar%j K{} n indicati eline-as well as the
Inquiry Procedures included in that infor @

Please let me know if you have any guesti an@; ;

Cheers

Shaun @

Shaun Lewis O

Project Leader, R rc

APPLICATIONS AND A

Environmen otection Auth el 70 « 215 Lambton Quay s Private Bag 63002 « Wellington
6140 o New Z d

496 o Fax +64 4 8140433 « DD! +64 474 5479 « Mob 1S9(2)(a) o wwiwv.epa.govi.ng





